

2016 - 2018 Middlesex County Directory of Adult Health Services



Lester Jones Director-Health Officer

H. James Polos, Freeholder Chairperson, Public Safety and Health Committee

PREFACE

As Freeholder Chairperson of the Public Safety and Health Committee, I am pleased to announce the publication of the third edition of the 2016-2018 *Middlesex County Directory of Adult Health Services*.

There are numerous services provided by many individuals, agencies, and departments throughout Middlesex County and the neighboring areas. This directory has been designed to serve as a guide to help make eligible residents aware of the services available to them. It is important for residents to utilize these services to improve their own and their families' health and wellness.

One of our objectives is to assist the residents of Middlesex County in finding and using quality health care services which meet their changing needs. I would like to commend the individuals, agencies, and departments mentioned in this document for their commitment in providing these services to the residents of Middlesex County.

H. James Polos, Freeholder

Chairperson, Public Safety and Health Committee

Message From the Director-Health Officer

Dear Middlesex County Adult Health Partners and Residents:

The goal of the Middlesex County Office of Health Services is to assist our residents

in accessing comprehensive, complete, caring, and high quality adult health services for

the improvement and maintenance of their health and lifestyle, regardless of their

personal or family circumstances.

There are a great many health services available through county and local health

departments; federally qualified health centers; area hospitals and clinics; faith-based

organizations; and homeless shelters. This Directory of Adult Health Services has been

designed to serve as a guide to available programs for eligible residents and the

appropriate mechanisms to access these critical health services. This directory will assist

the Middlesex County Office of Health Services and our partners in achieving our goal of

identifying areas of essential service needs to improve the quality of life for all of our

residents.

As the Director-Health Officer of the Middlesex County Office of Health Services, I

am pleased to offer this Directory of Adult Health Services for your use. I urge you to

review its contents as it may apply to your health needs.

Lester Jones

Lester Jones

Director-Health Officer

ii

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	iii
NJ 2-1-1	1
Addiction Services	1
Access Center (UBHC)	1
Addiction Hotline of New Jersey	1
Al-Anon/ Alateen/ Alcohol Anonymous of North Jersey	2
Alternatives, Inc	
C.U.R.A., Inc	2
Center for Family Services - NJ Addictions Hotline	3
Crawford House, Inc	3
Damon House, Inc.	
Discovery Institute for Addictive Disorders	4
Easter Seals New Jersey	4
Family Guidance Center	5
Nar-Anon	5
Narcotics Anonymous	5
NCADD of Middlesex County, Inc.	6
New Hope's Adult Residential Services	6
New Hope's Open Door Outpatient Services	6
New Jersey Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services	7
PACT (Program for Addictions Consultation & Treatment)	
Tobacco Dependence Clinic	7
Rutgers University Behavioral Healthcare	
United Way of Central Jersey	
Women's Trauma and Addiction Program	
Advocacy, Legal Services	
Abundent Life Family Workshop Center	
American Civil Liberties Union of NJ	
American Conference on Diversity	
Arc of New Jersey	
Asian American Legal Defense & Education Fund	
Cerebral Palsy of New Jersey Advocacy Services	
Community Options, Inc.	
Developmentally Disabled Offenders Program	
Domestic Violence Representation Project	
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	
Health Care Consumer Assistance Program	
Health Care Quality and Oversight/Acute Care Survey	
Immigration Representation Project	
Integrity House	14

Legal Services of New Jersey	14
Lutheran Immigration and Refugee Services	
Manavi	15
Middlesex County Resource Center	
New Jersey Division on Civil Rights	16
New Jersey Office of Consumer Protection	16
Disability Rights N.J	17
New Jersey Public Defender - Mental Health & Guardianship Advo	cacy17
New Jersey Public Defender/Office of Dispute Settlement	17
New Jersey Public Defender/Parental Representation	18
New Jersey Public Interest Research Group	18
New Jersey State Bar Association	18
New Jersey State Bar Foundation	19
Planned Lifetime Assistance Network of NJ	19
Pro Bono Partnership	19
Rescue Mission of Trenton/MAP	20
Sanford Bates House	20
Statewide Public Interest Legal Hotline	20
Welfare Hot Line	21
Women Aware, Inc	21
Blood and Organ Bank	21
AARP - NJ	21
Commmunity Blood Council of New Jersey	22
New Jersey Blood Services	22
New Jersey Organ and Tissue Sharing Network	22
Community Centers	23
American Heart Association - New Jersey Affiliate	23
American Lung Association in New Jersey	23
Arthritis Foundation, NJ Chapter	23
Center for Non-Profit Corporations, Inc	24
Food and Nutrition Services	24
Goodwill Thrift Shop	24
Healthy Families New Jersey	25
Hearing Aid Assistance to the Aged and Disabled (HAAAD)	25
Hemophilia Association of New Jersey	25
Hyacinth AIDS Foundation	26
Jewish Renaissance Foundation	27
Middlesex County Board of Social Services	27
Multiple Sclerosis Comprehensive Care	27
National Alliance for the Mentally III	28
National Association for the Advancement of Colored People	28
New Jersey American Parkinson Disease Association	29
New Jersey Association of Nonprofit Homes for Aging	29
New Jersey Association of the Deaf - Blind, Inc	29

New Jersey Blind Citizen's Association, Inc	30
New Jersey Blind Citizen's Association, Inc	30
New Jersey Foundation for the Blind	30
Piscataway Recreation Department	31
Puerto Rican Action Board	31
Resolve of New Jersey	31
Saint Peter's Support Groups	32
Salvation Army	
Services for the Armed Forces and their Families	33
SIDS Center of New Jersey	33
Special Olympics - New Jersey	34
Spence-Chapin	
Alzheimer's Disease and Related Disorders Association	
AMERIGROUP	
New Jersey Charity Care (Health Care for the Uninsured)	35
Dental Services	
New Jersey Dental Association	36
RWJ Dental Services	36
Senior-Dent	36
Specified Low-income Medicare Beneficiary (SLMB)	37
Education	
Adult High School Diploma Program	
Artworks - Art School and Gallery	
Basic Skills for Deaf Adults	
Commission For the Blind and Visually Impaired	
Developmental Disabilities Association of NJ	
Douglass Developmental Disabilities Center	
Douglass Outreach	
East Brunswick Adult Basic Skills	
Easter Seals Adult Training Center - Edison	
Edison Job Corps Center	
English as a Second Language (ESL)	
Every Person Influences Children (EPIC)	
GED Preparation in Spanish Adult School	
Goodwill Industries	
Music Association for the Visually-Impaired Students of NJ	
Newgrange Educational Center	
VSA Arts of New Jersey	
Employment Services	
Air Force Aid Society	
American Red Cross	
Association for Choices and Community	
Big Apple Therapy Associates	
Black Fund of New Jersey	44

Caregiver Respite Care Association Program	45
Catastrophic Illness in Children Relief Fund	45
Center for Family Services/Family Health Line	45
Center for Family Services/Women's Referral Center	46
Central Jersey Family Health Consortium	46
Children's Specialized Hospital	46
Coast Guard Mutual Assistance	47
Community Food Bank of NJ	47
Cystic Fibrosis Foundation	48
Employee Services (NJADB)	48
Department of Medical Genetics & Genomic Medicine	48
Eric B. Chandler Health Center	49
Holt International Children's Services	49
Jobseekers	49
Medical Emergency Certificate Utility Program	50
Middlesex County WIC program	50
New Jersey Coalition for Battered Women	50
New Jersey Department of Labor	51
New Jersey Employment Services Development	51
New Jersey FamilyCare	51
Prevent Child Abuse - New Jersey	52
Promise Culinary Arts Training Program	52
WorkForce 55+	53
Health Services	53
Charity Care - Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital	
John F. Kennedy Medical Center	
John F. Kennedy Medical Center - Pediatric Rehabilitation Early Intervention Program	54
RBMC Women's Health Center	
Regional Chronic Disease Coalition of Middlesex and Union Counties	
Rutgers Cancer Institute of	
New Jersey	55
New Jersey Cancer Education & Early Detection (CEED)	56
Planned Parenthood – New Brunswick	56
Planned Parenthood - Perth Amboy	56
Princeton Healthcare System	57
Robert Wood Johnson AIDS Program	57
Roosevelt Care Center	
Rutgers Psychological Clinic	58
Saint Peter's Pediatric Call Center	58
Saint Peter's University Hospital	
Tree of Life and Hope, Inc	59
VA New Jersey Healthcare System – Lyons Campus	59
Visiting Nurse Association of Central Jersey	60
Housing	60

Anchor House	60
Anderson House/Halfway House For Women	60
Fish Hospitality	61
Good News Home – Residential Treatment Facility for Women	61
Greater Plainfield Habitat for Humanity, Inc	62
Hogar CREA (Home for Community Re-Education of Addicts)	62
Housing Authority of the City of Perth Amboy	62
Housing Coalition of Central Jersey	63
Metuchen Senior Citizen Center	
Metuchen Senior Citizen Center Housing Corporation	63
Ozanam Family Shelter	64
Princeton Child Development Institute	64
South Brunswick Community Development Corp	64
St. Joseph's Senior Home - Assisted Living	65
St. Joseph's Senior Home - Nursing Center	65
Structured Unit	65
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development	66
Veterans' Haven	66
Winter Termination Program	67
Medicine Prescription Services	67
Pharmaceutical Assistance for the Aged and Disabled (P.A.A.D)/ Lifeline	67
Rx4NJ	68
Senior Gold Prescription Discount Program	68
Mental Health	
Employee Assistance Program (Rutgers University)	68
Extended Partial Services - Piscataway	
Extended Outpatient Services - New Brunswick	69
Family and Children's Services Union County	70
Jewish Family Service of Southern Middlesex County	70
State Offices	70
New Jersey Comfort Partners Program	70
New Jersey Commerce	
New Jersey Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired	71
New Jersey Department of Banking and Insurance	
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection	72
New Jersey Department of Health and Senior Services	72
New Jersey Department of Health / Special Child Health & Early Intervention Services	
New Jersey Department of Human Services - Division of Addiction Services	
New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety	
New Jersey Department of Treasury	
New Jersey Developmental Disabilities Council/ Advocacy	
New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs	
New Jersey Division of Deaf and Hard of Hearing	
New Jersey Division of Developmental Disabilities and Human Services	75

New Jersey Division of Epidemiology, Environmental and Occupational Health	75
New Jersey Division of Family Development	76
New Jersey Division of Senior Services	76
New Jersey Division of Taxation	76
New Jersey Division of Women	77
New Jersey Housing and Mortgage Finance Agency	77
New Jersey Lawyers Assistance Program	77
New Jersey State Library Talking Book and Braille Center	78
New Jersey Nonprofit Sector Resource Institute	78
New Jersey Parent Advocacy Network, Inc	78
New Jersey Parenting Education Resource Center	79
New Jersey Podiatric Medical Society	79
New Jersey Poison Information and Education System	79
New Jersey Psychiatric Association	
New Jersey Self-Help Clearinghouse	80
New Jersey Tay-Sachs and Allied Diseases	80
New Jersey Temporary Disability Insurance Division	81
New Jersey Unemployment/Disability	81
New Jersey Veterans Affairs Department/Information Lines	81
New Jersey Women and AIDS Network	
New Jersey Workers' Compensation Division	82
NJ WINS	82
Ombudsman for the Institutionalized Elderly	83
Parents Advice Line	83
Project HIRE	84
PSEG - NJ Comfort Partners Program	84
Spina Bifida Association of New Jersey	84
Tourette Syndrome Clinic	85
UMDNJ - University Behavioral Healthcare	85
United Family and Children's Society	85
Women's Trauma Program	86
Women's Wellness Program	86
Support Groups	86
Anshe Emeth Community Development Corporation	86
Arc of Middlesex County	87
Brain Injury Alliance of New Jersey	87
Cathedral Community Development Corporation (CDC)	87
Cathedral International	88
Catholic Charities - Diocese of Metuchen	
Children's Aid and Family Services, Inc	89
Community Support Program	89
Comprehensive HIV Care Program	89
Congregation Etz Chaim/Monroe Township Jewish Center	90
CORSA Instituto	00

COSAC/NJ Center for Outreach Services	91
Cystic Fibrosis - New Jersey State Organization	
Healthy Bones	91
New Jersey Institute for Disabilities	
Perform Care	
Pride Center of New Jersey	
Transportation	93
50% Discount Non-Emergency Transportation	
Access Link Paratransit Services	93
New Brunswick DIAL-A-RIDE	94
New Jersey Transit	94
New Jersey Transit Reduced Fare Program	95
Travelers Aid	

NJ 2-1-1

1-877-652-1148 (Toll free) or dial 211

Days and Hours of Service:

24 hours every day

<u>Services Provided</u>: Offers information on health and social service programs to residents of Middlesex County; an informational specialist will help locate the programs to assist you.

Payment Accepted: Free

<u>Languages Spoken</u>: English and Translation Services Available

Addiction Services

Access Center (UBHC)

University Behavioral HealthCare 671 Hoes Lane P.O. Box 1392 Piscataway, NJ 08854 1-800-969-5300

Website: www.ubhc.umdnj.edu

Hours of Operation: Monday – Thursday, 8:00 a.m. – 8:00 p.m.; Friday 8:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

Service Type: Mental Health & Addiction

Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Staff responds to calls for assistance and inquiries regarding mental health and addiction services.

<u>Population Served</u>: Partial area of Middlesex County – Call for more information.

<u>Eligibility</u>: Varies depending on program and

town of residence

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Fee – Depends upon services provided; Medicaid and Medicare taken

Languages Spoken: English and some

Spanish

Addiction Hotline of New Jersey

1-800-238-2333

Website: www.addictionhotlineofnj.org

Hours of Operation: 24 hours every day

Service Type: Information Hotline

Program Description: Provides free telephone information, referral and counseling on alcoholism and drug abuse. Has complete list of Alcoholics Anonymous, Al-Anon, Alateen, Narcotics Anonymous and Nar-Anon meetings statewide. Can provide referrals to counseling, detoxification, rehabilitation, and treatment.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Substance abusers, their families, and friends

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English; Language Line

available

Al-Anon/ Alateen/ Alcohol Anonymous of North Jersey

2400 Morris Avenue, Suite 106 Union, NJ 07083 908-687-8566 1-800-245-1377 Toll free NJ only

Website: www.nnjaa.org
Email: intergroup@nnjaa.org

Hours of Operation: Office hours are Monday – Friday, 10:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.; Phone line is open for live help 24 hours every day.

Service Type: Support Group

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides 12-step fellowships of men and women who share their experiences to assist one another recovering from alcoholism; Offers referrals to local AA meetings

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex County and other Northern New Jersey counties

Eligibility: Desire to stop drinking

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Alternatives, Inc.

600 First Avenue Raritan, NJ 08869 908-685-1444

Website: www.alternativesinc.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday,

9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

<u>Service Type</u>: Affordable Housing and Community-Based Support Services, Recreation, Employment and Transition

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides housing and support services for developmentally disabled people; Provides transitional and permanent housing for the homeless and people with mental illness

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Developmentally disabled, homeless, or history of mental illness.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

C.U.R.A., Inc.

35 Lincoln Park Newark, NJ 07101 973-622-3570

Website: www.curainc.org

Hours of Operation: Office hours are Monday – Friday, 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare; Community-based

Non-profit Organization

Program Description: Offers alcohol and drug treatment programs for Spanish speaking indviduals; Provides short-term and long-term residential programs; Offers outpatient couseling, AA/NA support groups, HIV support groups, recreation, and a mobile unit clinic. Program criteria varies and is available for youth, adults, and women with children.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Spanish-speaking people in need of alcoholism and drug rehabilitation.

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Fee: Call for price of admission fee. Sliding Fee Scale: Yes; Nobody is turned away if beds are available.

<u>Languages Spoken</u>: English and Spanish

Center for Family Services - NJ Addictions Hotline

P.O. Box 1004 Williamstown, NJ 08094 1-800-238-2333

Website: www.njdrughotline.org

Hours of Operation: 24 hours every day

Service Type: Information Helpline

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides statewide information and referral for drug users and

their families

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English; Language Line

available

Crawford House, Inc.

362 Sunset Road Skillman, NJ 08558 908-874-5153

Website: www.crawfordhouse.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Business hours are Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.; 24-hour hotline

<u>Service Type</u>: Residential Treatment Facility

for Women

<u>Program Description</u>: Halfway house for female residents in the continuum of treatment for substance dependence. Average stay is six months.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: New Jersey female residents, ages 18 and older, who are in an acceptable detox., rehab., outpatient service, or jail; Must be 14 days free of substance abuse

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Damon House, Inc.

105 Joyce Kilmer Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-828-6002

Website: www.alcoholism.about.com/od/

Hours of Operation: Office hours are Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Residential Treatment Facility

<u>Program Description</u>: To operate and maintain a residential treatment agency for substance abusers and to rehabilitate people suffering from addiction

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Call to inquire about eligibility

requirements and fees.

Payment Accepted: Self Pay: Fee for service

Languages Spoken: English

Discovery Institute for Addictive Disorders

80 Conover Road Marlboro, NJ 07746 732-946-9444

Website: www.discoverynj.org

Hours of Operation: Office hours are Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Residential Treatment Facility

<u>Program Description</u>: Length of residential stay: one month to six months (maximum). Provides residential substance abuse programs, extended care, and accelerated treatment (ACT) for adults. Outpatient counseling service is available. Day Stay is a four-weekday program.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Adults (18 and older) with chemical dependency problems meeting ASAM criteria

ASAIVI CITLETIA

Payment Accepted:

Fee: Inpatient admitting fee varies; Call Director of Admissions to discuss.

Medicaid: Yes

Sliding Fee Scale: Yes - For room and board

Other Payment Method: Yes

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Easter Seals New Jersey

25 Kennedy Boulevard, Suite 600

East Brunswick, NJ 08816

732-257-6662

Website: www.eastersealsnj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

Program Description: Offers various services: (1) Human Services Work Group provides camping and recreational services, housing, in-home personal assistance and equipment loans, fiscal intermediary and family services. (2) Employment Services provides vocational evaluation, work adjustment training, extended employment, job placement, and supported employment. (3) Community Support Services - supported employment, volunteering, educational, residential and recreational services. (4) Behavioral Health Group - provides transitional and permanent housing, shelter and home care, case management, outeach, mental health services, and home care to people with mental illness.

<u>Population Served</u>: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Must have evaluation or be referred by other agencies; Call for more information.

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Many services are

covered by the state.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Family Guidance Center

120 John Street, Suite 6 Princeton, NJ 08542 609-924-2098

Website: www.nj-counseling.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Counseling

<u>Program Description</u>: Access Center serves as a clearing house providing referral services to children, teens, families, adults, and seniors. Offers traditional counseling for addiction. Provides outreach, emergency financial aid, substance abuse programs, onsite EAP and case management.

Population Served: Central New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Those in need of service

Payment Accepted: Insurance accepted

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Nar-Anon

Nar-Anon Family Group Headquarters P.O. Box 2562 Palos Verdes, CA 99027 1-877-424-4491

Website: www.naranonofnj.org

Hours of Operation: 24 hours every day

Service Type: Substance Abuse Support

Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides help for family members and friends of drug abusers

by offering comfort, hope, and friendship through shared experiences

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone in need

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Narcotics Anonymous

P.O. Box 1208 Piscataway, NJ 08854 1-800-992-0401 732-933-0462

Website: www.namiddlesexnj.org

Hours of Operation: Hotline 24/7

<u>Service Type</u>: Substance Abuse Treatment/Support Services

Program Description: Fellowship of recovering drug abusers meeting to help each other "stay clean" of drugs, through mutual sharing and support. Follows the 12-step program adopted from AA. Open and closed meetings are available at different locations and times. This is a national organization. The organization maintains an automated voice message system for local meeting information.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Recovering drug abusers

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

NCADD of Middlesex County, Inc.

152 Tices Lane East Brunswick, NJ 08816 732-254-3344

Website: www.ncadd-middlesex.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Substance Abuse Referral and

Educational Program

Program Description: The National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependency of Middlesex County promotes the health and well-being of individuals and communities of Middlesex County through the reduction or elimination of alcohol, tobacco and other drug use problems.

Population Served: Middlesex County

Languages Spoken: English

New Hope's Adult Residential Services

P.O. Box 66 Marlboro, NJ 07746 732-946-3030

Website: www.newhopefoundation.org

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, 7 days per

week

Service Type: Substance Abuse Treatment

Program Description: Offers a 28-day residential inpatient program for adults suffering from substance or compulsive gambling abuse. Has a three- to four-day detox program, a residential adolescent program including a full in-house educational program, an aftercare program, IDRC Services and a full outpatient service programs.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Call to inquire about eligibility

requirements.

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Sliding Fee Scale: Yes

Self-Pay (Fee for Service): Yes

Other Payment Method: State and County grants, Division of Youth and Family Services

(DYFS); Third-party insurance.

Languages Spoken: English

New Hope's Open Door **Outpatient Services**

2-4 New and Kirkpatrick Streets New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-246-4800

Website: www.newhopefoundation.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Thursday, 9:00 a.m. – 9:00 p.m.; Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Substance Abuse and **Compulsive Gambling Treatment**

Program Description: The Open Door, Inc. is dedicated to the delivery of high-quality treatment to adults and adolescents most in need of care for their alcoholism and related dependencies of drugs and compulsive gambling.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: County Residents who meet criteria below County guidelines

Payment Accepted:

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services

120 South Stockton Street P.O. Box 362 Trenton, NJ 08625-0362 609-292-5760

Website: www.state.nj.us/humanservices/

das/home/index.html

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

<u>Service Type</u>: Information and Prevention

<u>Program Description</u>: Aims to decrease misuse or abuse of alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs by supporting the development of a comprehensive network of prevention, intervention and treatment services

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Languages Spoken: English

PACT (Program for Addictions Consultation & Treatment)

Rutgers Psychology Annex, GSAPP 152 Frelinghuysen Road Piscataway, NJ 08854 848-445-6111 **Hours of Operation:** Call to schedule an

appointment

Service Type: Substance Abuse Treatment

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides evaluation and treatment for substance abuse related problems on an outpatient basis; Therapy available individually, for couples/family or in

a group

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Ages 18 and older in need of substance abuse treatment, or family

members

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Sliding Fee Scale: Yes No insurance is accepted.

Languages Spoken: English

Tobacco Dependence Clinic

125 Paterson Street, Suite 2300 New Brunswick, NJ 08901-2008 732-235-8222 (voice mail) 732-235-8212

Website: www.tobaccoclinic.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

Program Description: Provides services for people experiencing problems with tobacco dependency. Services include: individual treatment, group treatment, nicotine replacement therapy, and/or other pharmacological aids. Treatment term includes trained tobacco dependency specialists with backgrounds in internal

medicine, psychiatry, psychology, social work and counseling. VOLUNTEERS are used from the advisory board of alumni.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Anyone in need of assistance with

smoking cessation.

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Free: Yes, except for

medication

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Rutgers University Behavioral Healthcare

151 Centennial Avenue Piscataway, NJ 08854 732-235-6184

Website: www.ubhc.umdnj.edu

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Mental Health and Addiction

<u>Program Description</u>: University Behavioral Healthcare is committed to providing and promoting effective, efficient, compassionate, and accessible mental health

and addiction services.

Population Served: New Jersey

Payment Accepted: Horizon

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

United Way of Central Jersey

32 Ford Avenue Milltown, NJ 08850 732-247-3727

Website: www.uwcj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Referral Agency

<u>Program Description</u>: A variety of partners are mobilized to expand or enhance the human condition within our community - "Working together to do."

<u>Population Served</u>: Central New Jersey

Languages Spoken: English

Women's Trauma and Addiction Program

Princeton House 905 Herrontown Road Princeton, NJ 08540 1-800-242-2550

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Counseling

<u>Program Description</u>: The Women's Trauma and Addiction Program is a comprehensive, innovative, cutting-edge model of treatment for women who are experiencing the emotional effects of trauma while simultaneously trying to get into or are in recovery from an addiction. The relationship between trauma and addiction is intense and

complex. They exacerbate each other, creating a vicious cycle that binds women into chronic relapsing. Instead of viewing relapse as a failure, this program uses the relapses in a specialized way to enhance motivation for recovery. Care is based on individual needs. Both the trauma and the addiction work can be done as an inpatient for short-term crisis stabilization or detox, or as an outpatient participant in a six-hour-per-day partial hospital program. Intensive inpatient or outpatient services are available for individual, group or family therapy.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Women ages 18 years and older

Payment Accepted: Insurance

<u>Languages Spoken</u>: English and Spanish

Advocacy, Legal Services

Abundent Life Family Workshop Center

259 George Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-545-3897

Hours of Operation: Office hours are 9:30 a.m. – 5:30 p.m.; Meetings are held on Tuesday evenings, 7:30 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides a support group for recovering drug and alcohol user; No longer provides food services; Call for more information.

Population Served: New Brunswick

<u>Eligibility</u>: Must reside in New Brunswick and suffer from drug or alcohol use

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

American Civil Liberties Union of NJ

109 Church Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-9330

Website:

www.americanconferenceondiversity.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Advocacy

Program Description: Human relations organization engaged in a nationwide program of intergroup education and understanding to alleviate prejudice and bigotry among religious, racial, and ethnic groups.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Depends on program

Languages Spoken: English

American Conference on Diversity

109 Church Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901 (732) 745-9330 Website:

www.americanconferenceondiversity.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Advocacy & Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Human relations organization engaged in a nationwide program of intergroup education and understanding to alleviate prejudice and bigotry among religious, racial, and ethnic groups.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Depends on program

Languages Spoken: English

Arc of New Jersey

985 Livingston Avenue North Brunswick, NJ 08902 732-246-2525

Website: www.arcnj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Advocacy

<u>Program Description</u>: The Self-Advocacy Project assists people with developmental disabilities to speak out for themselves; Conducts conferences, seminars, and workshops.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: People with mental retardation and related developmental disabilities and

their families. Information is provided for any interested party.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Asian American Legal Defense & Education Fund

99 Hudson Street, 12th Floor New York, NY 10013 212-966-5932

Website: www.aaldef.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:30

a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

Service Type: Advocacy

<u>Program Description</u>: Addresses voting rights, anti-Asian violence, redress for Japanese Americans, rights against sweat shops, affirmative action, immigration issues, and low-income tenants' rights

Population Served: New Jersey & New York

Eligibility: Asian Americans

Payment Accepted: None

Languages Spoken: English, Korean and

Chinese

Cerebral Palsy of New Jersey Advocacy Services

Cerebral Palsy of New Jersey, Inc. 1005 Whitehouse Extension Road, Suite 1 Ewing, NJ 08638 1-888-322-1918 Website: www.cpofnj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: To support and promote independence for people with disabilities; Provides information and referral services; Direct advocacy supports legislative actions and facilitates self-advocacy groups; Works with individuals with all types of disabilities, their families and those who support them.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Call for eligibility requirements.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Community Options, Inc.

16 Farber Road Princeton, NJ 08540 609-951-9900

Website: www.communityoptions.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Housing & Employment

Assistance

<u>Program Description</u>: Develops housing and employment opportunities for people with

developmental disabilities

<u>Population Served</u>: New Jersey, Pennsylvania, and ten other states **<u>Eligibility</u>**: Call to inquire about eligibility

requirements.

Payment Accepted: Call for details.

Languages Spoken: English

Developmentally Disabled Offenders Program

The Arc of New Jersey 985 Livingstone Avenue North Brunswick, NJ 08902 732-246-2525

Website: www.arcnj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9

a.m. - 5 p.m.

Service Type: Support Group

Program Description: New Jersey's only program that provides support, information and case management for offenders with developmental disabilities who are active with DDD; Provides training on developmental disabilities to the courts, corrections, police officers and attorneys; Provides advocacy, community education, and technical assistance to attorneys who represent these individuals.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Offenders with developmental disabilities; Must be active DD; Must call for

an interview.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Domestic Violence Representation Project

Legal Services of New Jersey 100 Metroplex Drive, 4th Floor Edison, NJ 08818 1-800-773-5765 732-572-9100

Website: www.lsnj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Service Type: Legal Assistance and Support

Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides legal assistance, referrals, and advice to low-income women (175% of the federal poverty level) who suffer abuse from a spouse or other family members, caretakers, or signficant other, and cannot afford to pay for the services of a private attorney in a civil action to escape the situation; Handles civil cases only, not criminal cases.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Female domestic violence victims at 175% of the Federal Poverty Level; Civil cases only

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

One Newark Center, 21st Floor Raymond Blvd. at McCarter Hwy. Newark, NJ 07102 1-800-669-4000 Information Line 973-645-6383 Website: www.eeoc.gov

Service Type: Advocacy

<u>Program Description</u>: Enforces Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, which prohibits employment discrimination based on age, disability, race, color, religion, sex and national origin

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Anyone who has been discriminated in employment by reason of age, disability, race, color, religion, sex, or national origin

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish

Health Care Consumer Assistance Program

Disability Rights NJ 210 South Broad Street, 3rd Floor Trenton, NJ 08608 800-922-7233

Website: www.njpanda.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Advocacy Group

<u>Program Description</u>: Designed to protect and advocate for people with disabilities; Provides individual advocacy and legal representation, information and referral, training and technical assistance, education and educational materials and systems advocacy. One should contact us if they need: help in resolving a dispute with a managed care or other health insurance company or a health care provider;

information about their rights and responsibilities; help in navigating the health care and insurance systems, asserting their rights through self-advocacy, or assistance with questions and concerns about health care and insurance, including managed care.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Disabled individuals and their families with questions about health care

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish and

Interpreter Services

Health Care Quality and Oversight/Acute Care Survey

NJ Dept. of Health & Senior Services P. O. Box 360 Trenton, NJ 08625 1-800-367-6543 609-292-7837

Website: www.state.nj.us/health

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Advocacy Group

<u>Program Description</u>: Accepts complaints

against hospitals

Population Served: New Jersey

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Immigration Representation Project

Legal Services of NJ 100 Metroplex Drive, Suite 402 Edison, NJ 08818 1-800-773-5765

Website: www.lsnj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Service Type: Legal Assistance

Program Description: Provides confidential legal information, referral, and advice to low-income people in civil legal matters. Civil matters include issues such as housing and tenancy law, mortgage foreclosures, public assistance and entitlements, family law and domestic violence, employment, immigration, DYFS issues, expungements (clearing of criminal record), small claims court matters, name changes, and consumer law and bankruptcy. This hotline handles all cases over the phone and does not provide ongoing legal representation. To apply, you may visit www.lsnjlawhotline.org. VOLUNTEERS: Lawyers are used as

volunteers.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Income eligibility - 200% of the Federal Poverty Level is used as a baseline determinant.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: Assistance is available in

all languages.

Integrity House

103 Lincoln Park Newark, NJ 07101 973-623-0600

Hours of Operation: Call for hours.

Service Type: Support Group

Program Description: A highly-structured co-ed program that services drug abusers, alcoholics, and pre-release inmates. Substance Abuse Treatment: Residential -First Phase lasts from 6-12 months; Re-entry - Second Phase "live-in/work-out" lasts 4-8 months; Outreach - Final Phase "liveout/work-out." Pride of Newark provides daily rehabilitation services to the homeless and women with children ages 5-7. The Bate Program provides educational and vocational training, inpatient or outpatient, to criminal justice referred adolescents ages 13-21 addicted to drugs and alcohol. The Wise Women Program treats addicted mothers while child care program cares for preschool children. P.I.E. (Prevention, Intervention, & Education) helps first offenders with drug/alcohol related charges sent to Integrity House instead of going to detention or jail to stop the substance abuse before it gets more serious. The Men's Recovery House is a residential halfway house for male NJ state inmates making the transition from prison to community living. This program provides employment referrals and adjustment counseling. Other programs include family support, prevention (substance abuse and HIV) and education.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Open to all in need of recovery;

Must be ambulatory

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Sliding Fee Scale

Languages Spoken: English

Legal Services of New Jersey

100 Metroplex Drive, Suite 402 Edison, NJ 08818 1-800-773-5765 732-572-9100

Website: www.lsnjlaw.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Service Type: Legal Services

Program Description: Legal Services of New Jersey coordinates the Legal Services system in the state: a network of local, not-for profit programs serving the legal needs of lowincome people in all 21 counties. Educational materials about legal issues are available at a nominal fee. The website now can help individuals with civil legal matters find answers. Using a search box or clicking their way through clearly outlined contents, people with civil legal problems or questions can find the answers they seek or the information on how to get those answers. Major topic areas include housing, health care, government aid and benefits, employment, immigration, education, seniors and youth.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Depends on program; Some services have income restrictions

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Lutheran Immigration and Refugee Services

Refugee Services 189 South Broad Street Trenton, NJ 08625 609-393-4900

Website: www.lsmnj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Thursday,

9:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Immigration Services

Program Description: Provides immigration services which include: family immigration cases involving relative petitions, permanent residency (green cards) and removal of conditions; political asylum and temporary protective status (Citizenship, Naturalization); Immigration court cases, including asylum and suspension of deportation refugee resettlement. Services during 90-day initial resettlement period include: housing and other basic necessities, counseling, interpreting, enrollment in ESL classes, help with finding employment. Refugee Employment and supportive services include: job training, job counseling, development, placement, and orientation, help with physical and mental health services, transportation, interpreting and translation, and home management skills training. Donations: also accepts cars, dishes and other household goods. Intake: call for more information. For immigration services, call to schedule an appointment.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Sliding Fee Scale Yes - Sliding scale for immigration services.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Manavi

P.O. Box 3103 New Brunswick, NJ 08903 732-435-1414

Website: www.manavi.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:30 a.m. – 5:30 p.m.; 24/7 hotline

Service Type: Support Group

Program Description: Provides services for South Asian women who are victims of any form of violence. Services include: culture specific supportive counseling, Ashiana (transitional home for women and children), legal clinics, crisis intervention, some transportation, outreach through education, support groups, court/medical accompaniment, and advocacy. Donations: also accepts household supplies for transitional shelter; Call to arrange. VOLUNTEERS are used.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: South Asian women who have experienced violence

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and South Asian

Middlesex County Resource Center

143-145 Remsen Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-247-2770 Website: www.njaconline.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Thursday, 9:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.; Friday 9:00 a.m. - 5:00

p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides a variety of direct services to low-income people, including offenders and ex-offenders, victims of sexual assault and domestic violence, individuals with HIV and individuals who are homeless. These include housing and outclient services to assist individuals with reintegrating into society.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Offenders and ex-offenders; victims of sexual assault and domestic violence; individuals who are homeless or HIV+

Payment Accepted: Free: Yes, except for

residential programs

Languages Spoken: English and Language

Line

New Jersey Division on Civil Rights

31 Clinton St Newark, NJ 07102 973-648-2700 609-292-4605

Website: www.njcivilrights.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.; Intakes 9:00 a.m. – 3:00

p.m.

Service Type: Legal Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Accepts and investigates complaints alleging unlawful discrimination in the areas of employment, housing and public accommodation, and develops educational programs that help to prevent discrimination from occurring

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Anyone who has been discriminated against with regard to age, ancestry, color, national origin, creed, disability, and sex or sexual orientation

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Free: Yes - For free training programs, contact Philip Freeman at 609-984-3136

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Office of Consumer Protection

124 Halsey Street Newark, NJ 07102 973-504-6200 1-800-242-5846

Website: www.nj.gov

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Consumer Protection

Program Description: Enforcement agency for the New Jersey Consumer Fraud Act and Regulations as part of the Act; Promotes consumer education and coordinates local consumer office activity in the state

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Anyone who feels that they have been a victim of consumer fraud

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Disability Rights N.J.

210 South Broad Street, 3rd Floor Trenton, NJ 08608 609-292-9742 1-800-922-7233

Website: www.drnj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Advocacy

<u>Program Description</u>: Protection and advocacy for the rights of individuals with developmental disabilities (PADD), disabilities, mental illness (PAIMI), individual rights (PAIR), beneficiaries of social security (PABSS), traumatic brain injury (P&TBI), voter access for persons with disability PAVA); You may call us, write to us, or walk in.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Varies, depending on program

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Public Defender -Mental Health & Guardianship Advocacy

P.O. Box 854 25 Market Street Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-1780 Website: www.state.nj.us/defender

Hours of Operation: Assigned by committing

judge or by personal requests from

unrepresented clients

Service Type: Legal Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides legal representation and advocacy for individuals admitted to public and private psychiatric

hospitals

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Indigent psychiatric hospital

admittees

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Public Defender/Office of Dispute Settlement

P.O. Box 854 Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-1780

Website: www.state.nj.us/defender

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Legal Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Mediates civil court cases in which parties agree to seek an out-of-court settlement; Also serves as a facilitator in public-interest issues that impact New Jersey's communities.

Population Served: New Jersey

Payment Accepted: Fee: \$150.00 per hour

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, and

Translation service available.

New Jersey Public Defender/Parental Representation

P.O. Box 854 Trenton, NJ 08625 609-341-3832

Website: www.state.nj.us/defender

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Legal Services

Program Description: Provides

representation to parents who are named as defendants in abuse and neglect and termination of parental rights action

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: The court must file a complaint or order naming the parent as a defendant and the parent must be deemed indigent.

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Fee: \$50.00 administrative fee; client required to pay reasonable value for services rendered.

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, and

Translation service available.

New Jersey Public Interest Research Group

Citizen Lobby 143 East State Street, Suite 6 Trenton, NJ 08608 609-394-8155 Website: www.njpirg.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 7:00 p.m.

Service Type: Advocacy

<u>Program Description</u>: Conducts independent research, files lawsuits and lobbies in many areas, including pollution prevention, clean water, consumer protection and more. Contact Corbett Shinn, Administrative Director.

Population Served: New Jersey

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey State Bar Association

The Law Center
One Constitution Square
New Brunswick, NJ 08901
732-249-5000

Website: www.njsba.com

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Attorney services

<u>Program Description</u>: A leading provider of career enhancing programs and services for

the legal community.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone involved in the legal

community

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey State Bar Foundation

The Law Center
One Constitution Square
New Brunswick, NJ 08901
1-800-373-3529
732-249-5000

Website: www.njsbf.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Attorney services

Program Description: The New Jersey State Bar Foundation's mission is to promote public understanding of the law through free, comprehensive public education programs. Among its activities, the Foundation conducts seminars, publishes materials, operates a videotape loan library and speakers bureau, and coordinated elementary, middle, high school and intercollegiate mock trial competitions.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Fee: varies; Deposit required for video loan library

Languages Spoken: English & Spanish

Planned Lifetime Assistance Network of NJ

P.O. Box 547 Somerville, NJ 08876 908-575-8300

Website: www.plannj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Advocacy & Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: PLAN/NJ provides solutions to families concerned about the lifetime care and quality of life for a loved one with a severe chronic disability or mental illness; Provides immediate and future services such as advocacy, trust coordination, resource coordination, guardianship, or providing on-going support to a family's loved one when parents or caregivers are no longer able to do so

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: New Jersey residents with severe chronic disabilities and/or mental health issues; Call for information or be referred by DDD or the Division of Mental Health Services.

Payment Accepted: Call for detailed

information.

Languages Spoken: English

Pro Bono Partnership

300 Lanidex Plaza, Suite 3205 Parsippany, NJ 07054 973-240-6955

Website: www.probonopartner.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Education/Training

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides free legal services to community-based organizations that serve the poor and disadvantaged in New York and Northern New Jersey; Provides assistance to groups that work in human services, affordable housing and neighborhood revitalization; Services include

specialized legal services and education and training.

<u>Population Served</u>: New York and most of New Jersey, with the exception of southwest New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Non-profit organizations who assist low-income communities and are unable to pay for legal services

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Rescue Mission of Trenton/MAP

96 Carroll Street Trenton, NJ 08609 609-695-1436

Website: www.rescuemissionoftrenton.org

Hours of Operation: Office hours are Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Counseling

<u>Program Description</u>: Receives referrals from the Department of Corrections of inmates soon to be paroled or parolees who undergo an intensive 180-day program prior to release

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Inmates or parolees

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Sanford Bates House

NJ Association on Correction 33 Remsen Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-846-7220

Hours of Operation: 24/7

Service Type: Counseling

<u>Program Description</u>: Sanford Bates is a halfway house providing substance abuse and mental health counseling, community service, life skills and job readiness; Length of stay is no more than 12 months; Program has a heavy emphasis on vocational training and employment. Internships can be arranged. Call for more information.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Men on parole

Payment Accepted: Call for information.

Languages Spoken: English

Statewide Public Interest Legal Hotline

Legal Services of New Jersey 100 Metroplex Drive, Suite 402 Edison, NJ 08818-1357 1-888-576-5529 732-572-9100

Website: www.lsnjlaw.hotline.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Information Helpline

Program Description: Provides confidential legal referral and brief advice to low-income people in civil matters. Civil matters include issues such as housing and tenancy law, public assistance and entitlements, family law and domestic violence, employment, immigration, DYFS issues, expungement (clearing of criminal record), small claims court matters, name changes, and consumer law and bankruptcy. This hotline handles all cases over the phone and does not provide ongoing legal representation. VOLUNTEERS: Lawyers are used as volunteers.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Income eligibility - 200% of the Federal Poverty Line is used as a baseline determinant.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Welfare Hot Line

Legal Services of New Jersey 100 Metroplex Drive, Suite 402 Edison, NJ 08818-1357 1-888-222-5765 732-572-9100

Website: www.lsnj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday,

8:30 a. m. – 5:30 p. m.

Service Type: Advocacy

Program Description: This confidential service is available for agency staff and advocates to learn more about how the new welfare laws will affect their clients. Information can also be obtained about the effects the welfare law changes are having on clients. This general hotline covers all areas of law.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Call for details.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Women Aware, Inc.

250 Livingston Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-249-4504

Website: www.womenaware.net

Hours of Operation: 24 hours every day

Service Type: Domestic Violence Agency

<u>Program Description</u>: Women Aware, Inc. provides services to victims of domestic violence.

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex County

Payment Accepted: None

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, Hindi,

Portuguese and German

Blood and Organ Bank

AARP - NJ

101 Rockingham Row Forrestal Village Princeton, NJ 08540 1-866-542-8165 (Toll free) Website: www.aarp.org/states/nj

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Advocacy & Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides advocacy on federal and state issues in areas such as health, economic security, and long-term care; Additional services offered.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Ages 50 years or older. For an application, call the toll-free number.

Payment Accepted: Membership fee is

\$16.00 per year.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Community Blood Council of New Jersey

1410 Parkside Avenue Ewing, NJ 08638 609-883-9750 1-866-244-8365

Website: www.givebloodnj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday and Wednesday, 10:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.; Tuesday 12:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.; Thursday 7:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.; Friday 7:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.; Saturday 8:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.

Service Type: Volunteer Blood Bank

<u>Program Description</u>: A federally-licensed, nonprofit, volunteer blood bank that collects blood from volunteer donors, as well as autologous and directed donations; Processes blood and its products for use in medical facilities

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Must be in good health

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Blood Services

167 New Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-220-7000 732-220-7004

Website:

Hours of Operation: Hours vary each day;

Call for hours.

Service Type: Blood Donor Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Collects, tests, and distributes blood and blood products to 60 New Jersey hospitals, 24 hours a day

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex County, Somerset County and 11 other New Jersey counties

Eligibility: Donors must be in good health, ages 17-75; Ages 76 years and older are to have a doctor's note; 17-year-olds must have parental consent; By appointment or walk-in.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Organ and Tissue Sharing Network

691 Central Avenue New Providence, NJ 07974 1-800-742-7365 908-516-5400

Website: www.sharenj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Organ Donation/Support group

Program Description: Recovers organs and tissues throughout New Jersey for residents waiting for a transplant; Public education about the need for organ donation and the benefits of transplantation; Offers a support group once a month for donor families. Call for more information, organ donor cards, and a copy of the donor registry.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone in need of service

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Community Centers

American Heart Association - New Jersey Affiliate

1 Union Street, Suite 301 Robbinsville, NJ 08961 609-208-0020

Website: www.americanheart.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Information Helpline and

Community Service

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides information and educational materials on cardiovascular disease and stroke, referrals to local support groups and CPR courses approved by the Heart Association

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Open to the public

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish,

Chinese and Vietnamese

American Lung Association in New Jersey

1031 Route 22 West, Suite 203 Bridgewater, NJ 08807 908-685-8040 ext. 308 1-800-586-4872

Website: www.alanewjersey.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Lung Disease Awareness

<u>Program Description</u>: Goal is to prevent lung disease and promote lung health through advocacy, community-based education and research; Provides various patient and family services.

Population Served: New Jersey

Payment Accepted: Fee: Varies by program

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish and

French

Arthritis Foundation, NJ Chapter

555 Route 1 South, Suite 202 Iselin, NJ 08830 732-283-4300

Website: www.arthritis.org/nj

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday,

9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

Program Description: The mission of the Arthritis Foundation is to support research to find the cure for and for the prevention of arthritis, and to improve the quality of life of those affected by arthritis.

Population Served: New Jersey

Languages Spoken: English

Center for Non-Profit Corporations, Inc.

3575 Quakerbridge Road, Suite 102 Mercerville, NJ 08619 732-227-0800

Website: www.njnonprofits.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Non-Profit Support services

<u>Program Description</u>: A non-partisan membership organization offering technical assistance, advocacy, education, training, publication, research, special benefits, costsaving programs, and legal and management assistance to the nonprofit sector

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Membership open to 501(c)(3) NJ organization or one in the process of becoming 501(c)(3) tax exempt.

Payment Accepted: Sliding Fee Scale

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Food and Nutrition Services

St. Peter's Medical Center 254 Easton Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-7930

Hours of Operation: Hours vary; Call for

hours.

Service Type: Counseling

Program Description: Offers group and individual nutrition counseling services to the community. Individual nutrition counseling is also offered for managing various medical/health conditions.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone interested in or needing

nutrition counseling

Payment Accepted: Fee: Varies; Call for

more information.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Goodwill Thrift Shop

415 Highway 18 East Brunswick, NJ 08816 732-651-1091

Website: www.goodwillny.org

Hours of Operation: Monday, Tuesday & Wednesday, 9:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m.; Thursday, Friday & Saturday, 9:00 a.m. - 9:00 p.m.;

Sunday 10:00 a.m. – 8:00 p.m.

Service Type: Thrift Shop

Program Description: Provides low-cost clothing, toys, and some household items

and furniture

Population Served: New Jersey and Eastern

Pennsylvania

Eligibility: Anyone

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Low cost for items

Languages Spoken: English

Healthy Families New Jersey

Prevent Child Abuse - NJ 103 Church Street, Suite 210 New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-246-8060

Website: www.preventchildabusenj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Group

Program Description: Offers support services to new parents as they raise their children from birth through age 5 at 20 sites throughout the state; Designed to identify overburdened parents of newborns at risk for child abuse. Services include emotional support, linking the parent and child to health care services, teaching the parent how to care for their baby, teaching the family how to obtain the community services they need. Services may continue with the family for up to five years.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Parents of newborns

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Hearing Aid Assistance to the Aged and Disabled (HAAAD)

NJ Dept of Health & Senior Services P.O. Box 715 Trenton, NJ 08625 609-588-7564 1-800-792-9745

Website: www.state.nj.us/humanservices/

doas/home/haaaddetail.html

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Financial Assistance/Support

Services

Program Description: Hearing aid assistance

to the aged and disabled; \$100

reimbursement for purchase of hearing aid

to eligible residents

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: For a single person, income cannot exceed \$25,312. For a married couple, income cannot exceed \$31,035.

Payment Accepted: Must qualify for

H.A.A.A.D.

Languages Spoken: English

Hemophilia Association of New Jersey

197 Route 18 South, Suite 206 N East Brunswick, NJ 08816 732-249-6000

Website: www.hanj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Support Group

Program Description: Information and referral, advocacy, counseling for individuals and groups, scholarship program, campership program; Provides insurance assistance for people with hemophilia and other clotting deficiencies, emergency financial assistance, public education/speakers bureau, legislative advocacy, hematology fellowships, research grants, and outreach efforts for undiagnosed persons with bleeding disorders

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Hemophilia patients/family; those with bleeding disorders such as hemophilia or Von Willebrand Disease

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Fee: \$20 family membership per year

Languages Spoken: English

671 Hoes Lane Piscataway, NJ 08854 732-235- 5993

Website: www.umdnj.edu

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Support Group

Program Description: Provides services for family and professionals dealing with Huntington's Disease. Services include: genetic testing and counseling; social services; diagnostic evaluation and treatment plans; individual, group and family counseling; information and referrals for supportive services, patient advocacy, and

education to families and health care professionals. DONATIONS are accepted.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone in need

Payment Accepted: Medicaid and Medicare

Sliding Fee Scale: Yes

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Hyacinth AIDS Foundation

317 George Street, Suite 203 New Brunswick, NJ 08901 1-800-433-0254

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

Program Description: Statewide and regional services are set up to help people of New Jersey with AIDS or the HIV virus by providing them with confidential, practical and supportive services. Services include: telephone hotline: information, referrals, support and crisis intervention; counseling & testing: free, anonymous and confidential; support groups for HIV & Aids families, friends, partners and caregivers; emergency financial assistance: one-time aid for rent or utilities for HIV & Aids individuals; legal services: free or reduced fee assistance with HIV/Aids related matters; speakers, education and training; "Time Out" recreation program for clients, friends, and family; discharge planning and services for offenders; pastoral counseling. DONATIONS: can sometimes be picked up depending on location and item. VOLUNTEERS are needed.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: People with AIDS or HIV and their

families and friends.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Jewish Renaissance Foundation

149 Kearny Avenue Perth Amboy, NJ 08862 732-324-2114

Website: www.jrfmed.org

Hours of Operation: Call for hours.

Service Type: Social Services

Eligibility: Open to the public

<u>Program Description</u>: Works to bring accessible and culturally-competent social, medical and educational programs to

Middlesex County residents

Population Served: Middlesex County

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Middlesex County Board of Social Services

181 How Lane P.O. Box 509 New Brunswick, NJ 08903 732-745-3500

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:15 p.m.

Service Type: General Assistance

Program Description: Work First New Jersey/General Assistance (WFNJ/GA) is a program of financial and medical aid. Emergency Assistance (EA) consists of rental and utility financial aid. Food Stamps assessment and Home Energy Assistance Program assessment will be done at the same time of GA application. Burial assistance is available.

Population Served: Middlesex County

Eligibility: WFNJ/GA is based upon certain criteria including, but not limited to, income, age, relationship (single adult or childless couple); Child Support Program (CSP) cooperation with work requirements, citizenship/eligible alien status, residence in municipality

Payment Accepted: Sliding scale

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Multiple Sclerosis Comprehensive Care

Center at Holy Name Hospital 718 Teaneck Road Teaneck, NJ 07666 201-833-3000

Website: www.holyname.org

Hours of Operation: Call for an

appointment.

<u>Service Type</u>: Healthcare/Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Patients must be already diagnosed with MS; there is one

doctor on site for this service.

Population Served: New Jersey; New York

<u>Eligibility</u>: Possible, probable or definite

multiple sclerosis

Payment Accepted: Medicaid and Medicare;

No one is turned away.

Other Payment Method: In-network third-

party reimbursements

Languages Spoken: English

National Alliance for the Mentally III

1562 Route 130 North Brunswick, NJ 08902 732-940-0991

Website: www.naminj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday,

9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Group

Program Description: A statewide coalition of self-help support and advocacy groups, composed of families and friends of people who have a serious mental illness. SELF-HELP SUPPORT: A variety of groups are organized where caring family members help one another learn to cope with their loved one's illness. Programs include Family-to-Family, Family Education and Support Group Programs. EDUCATION NAMINJ provides educational activities, newsletters, and conferences to provide families with the information they need about the latest research and available treatments. Efforts also concentrate on helping professionals, governmental officials, legislators, service

providers, and the public understand mental illness from the prespective of the family.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Consumer, family member, or

professional

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English, Asian, South

Asian, Spanish and Chinese

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People

NAACP P.O. Box 86 Edison, NJ 08818 732-549-7936

Website: www.naacpmeab.org

Hours of Operation: 24/7

Service Type: Social Support

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides programs to improve the political, educational, social and economic status of African Americans and other minority groups. DONATIONS are accepted. VOLUNTEERS are used. Call for more information.

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex, Somerset Counties and other areas in Central Jersey

Eligibility: No restrictions

Payment Accepted: Fees: Membership fees

(state or county level)

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey American Parkinson Disease Association

Info & Referral Center at RWJUH One RWJ Place New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-7520

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Information/ Referral/

Support Group

Program Description: The Center provides information: About Parkinson's Disease, including literature and the loan of books and videos; On support groups for patients and families; On state, county and community resources; On medical resources; On programs about Parkinson's Disease including educational programs for professionals, students, and community groups; And assistance in establishing new support groups; On the VOLUNTEER program. The Center produces a quarterly newsletter for patients and families. The Center sponsors an annual Patient/ Family Symposium, a Conference for leaders of support groups, a Newly-Diagnosed Conference, and a Young On-set Conference.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Anyone in need of services

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey Association of Nonprofit Homes for Aging

13 Roszel Road, Suite 200 Princeton, NJ 08540 609-452-1161

Website: www.leadingagenj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Information and Support

Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Trade Association for member organizations; Represents approximately 129 not-for-profit facilities, CCRC's, NF's, RHLF, and independent housing for seniors located in New Jersey; Provides educational programs and lobbying, and acts as a clearinghouse of information for members

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: State members senior living

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey Association of the Deaf - Blind, Inc.

18 Burlington Avenue Leonardo, NJ 07737 732-805-1912

Website: www.njadb.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Thursday,

9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Social Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides assistance in obtaining a broad range and variety of services, including adaptive devices, adult education, counseling, recreation and local transportation

transportation

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Hearing and/or visually impaired

and developmentally disabled

Payment Accepted: Donations

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey Blind Citizen's Association, Inc.

18 Burlington Avenue Leonardo, NJ 07737-1615 732-291-0878

Website: www.njbca.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Thursday,

9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Social Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Dedicated to improving the lives of blind people educationally, vocationally, economically and socially. Call for more information regarding summer program and day camp.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Legally blind/Visually impaired

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Donations welcomed

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey Blind Citizen's Association, Inc.

18 Burlington Avenue Leonardo, NJ 07737-1615 732-291-0878

Website: www.njbca.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Thursday,

9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Social Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Dedicated to improving the lives of blind people educationally, vocationally, economically and socially. Call for more information regarding summer program and day camp.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Legally blind/Visually impaired

Payment Accepted: Donations welcomed

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey Foundation for the Blind

P.O. Box 929 230 Diamond Spring Road Denville, NJ 07834 973-627-0055 extension 312

Website: www.njffb.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services for the Blind

<u>Program Description</u>: Comprehensive programs when grants are available; Core

classes are available in vision and rehabilitation; An essential lower vision program; Immediate help for those with vision loss; Health and wellness classes to adjust to vision loss

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Legally blind, ambulatory and able to care for personal needs including medications.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Piscataway Recreation Department

455 Hoes Lane Piscataway, NJ 08854 732-562-2382 732-562-2389

Website: www.piscatawaynj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Recreation

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides seasonal recreation programs for children through

adults.

Population Served: Piscataway

Eligibility: Depends upon the program, age

and residency.

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Fee: No fees for youth program, except swimming lessons, which requires a pool membership. Entry fees apply to adult sports teams.

Languages Spoken: English

Puerto Rican Action Board

90 Jersey Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08903 732-828-4510

Website: www.prab.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.; Wednesday until 6:00 p.m.

Service Type: Social Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Develops action systems to address community needs, coordinate available community resources, and administrate local programs that will improve the quality of life for families in Central New Jersey

Population Served: Central New Jersey

Eligibility: Eligibility requirements vary

depending on program

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English & Spanish

Resolve of New Jersey

P.O. Box 4335 Warren, NJ 07059-0335 1-888-765-2810

Website: www.resolve.org

Hours of Operation: There are no specific hours; Answering machine - calls returned

within 24 hours

Service Type: Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Local chapter of Resolve: The National Infertility Association offers counseling, referral, education, medical information, exchange and support groups for men, women and couples dealing with infertility, adoption and coping topics. Newletter available bi-monthly. Helplines are available to speak one-on-one with a trained volunteer who has experienced the same problem. There is an annual symposium every Fall and other educational programs throughout the year. VOLUNTEERS: Used for helpline, moderators at educational events, members of the board.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Person or couple dealing with infertility/adoption issues, anyone who has experience with these issues, or anyone needing better understanding

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English

Saint Peter's Support Groups

254 Easton Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-8600 732-745-8579

Website: www.saintpetersuh.com

Hours of Operation: 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

Program Description: Saint Peter's Medical Center provides a variety of educational and support groups. If no direct number or extension is listed, call the Social Work Dept. Current listing includes (others may also be available): Support groups and other programs provided thoughout the year. Contact Jane Brady or visit the website to get more information. Some programs include CPR and First Aid classes, Diabetes support

groups including Diabetes Kids and Teens Pump Groups, Smoking Cessation program, Stroke Prevention, Nutrition, Breast Cancer Survivors Support Group, Living With Cancer Group, New Visions Support Group (teenagers with cancer), Prostate Cancer Support Group, Bereavement Support Group, Gastric Bypass Support Group, and Caregivers Support Group. Parenting Education: Breastfeeding Support Group, Tiny Tots (for siblings ages 2-3 yrs), Breastfeeding Class, Sibling Class, Prenatal Nutrition, Grandparenting Class. Parent Support Groups: Intensive Care Nursery/Special Care Nursery Parent Support Group, S.H.A.R.E. Support Group (pregnancy and infant loss), Pregnancy After Loss Group (for pregnant women who previously experienced loss).

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Depends on program

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Call for payment info.

Languages Spoken: English

Salvation Army

287 Handy Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-545-1477

Website: www.newjerseysalvationarmy.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.; Closed for lunch from 12:00 p.m. – 1:00 p.m.

Service Type: Human Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides a wide variety of emergency and public health services

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English & Spanish

Services for the Armed Forces and their Families

The Salvation Army - New Jersey Division 4 Gary Road Union, NJ 07083 1-888-302-6100

Website: www.salvationarmy.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

<u>Service Type</u>: Support Services

Program Description: Services available for members of the armed forces who have been activated and their dependents, which include: emergency financial assistance for utility bills, rent/mortgage, medical bills, and other items on a case-by-case basis; pastoral care and counseling; holiday assistance; case management; advocacy; deployment kits and resources; and family advocacy. Special programs and support groups can be developed based on requests and demonstrated need. OPERATION RED SHIELD - DONATIONS: Deployment kit wish list: lip balm, eye drops, hard candy (individually sealed), sunscreen, Skin So Soft®, hand sanitizer, chewing gum, disposable razors, shave cream (small), cocoa butter lotion, New Testament Bibles, small note cards & envelopes, tooth brushes (individually packaged), toothpaste, mouth wash, Q-Tips® cotton swabs (travel size), deodorant, wash cloths, emery boards, pre-paid phone cards,

nail clippers, wipes (travel size), travel-sized items in general. Donations picked up on a case-by-case basis.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Military personnel who have been

activated and their dependents

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

SIDS Center of New Jersey

UMDNJ-RWJMS 100 Bayard Street New Brunswick, NJ 08903 1-800-545-7437 732-249-2160

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: The toll-free hotline is available 24 hours every day; Office hours are 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

Program Description: Offers support to families who have lost an infant or child to sudden unexpected death; Services include phone counseling, home visits by a community health nurse to discuss SIDS and the family's reaction to the death, presentations, and distribution of educational material.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Families who have lost an infant or child suddenly and unexpectedly

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Special Olympics - New Jersey

1 Eunice Kennedy Shriver Way Lawrenceville, NJ 08648 609-896-8000

Website: www.sonj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Special Olympics Training

Program Description: Sports training and athletic competition for children and adults with intellectual disabilities. Competition begins at age eight. Year-round activities include: softball, equestrian, distance races, soccer, volleyball, track & field, roller skating, cycling, tennis, canoeing, and other sports. Competition takes place at Area, Sectional and State levels. Donations: Will take new sports equipment. In Middlesex County (Area 5), organized events are for track & field and bowling, although support for an individual to go to the regional and/or statewide competitions is available. VOLUNTEERS are needed at all levels for different events and at the Area level for day events, coaching or committee activities (organizing area events, fundraising, etc.). INTAKE: Call the Chapter office for more information about programs. To learn about training and completing at the Area level, contact Area Director. To volunteer at the Sectional or State level, contact the Chapter office. At the Area level, contact the Volunteer Coordinator.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Children and adults, ages 8 and older with intellectual disabilities; Young Athlete program for ages 2 to 7

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Spence-Chapin

1150 Dickinson Street Elizabeth, NJ 07201 1-800-321-5683 – available 24/7 908-522-0043

Website: www.spence-chapin.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Adoption Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides adoption services including skilled individual options, counseling, assistance with pregnancy-related expenses, and varying degrees of openness in adoption placement; No cost to birth parents; Services are completely confidential. VOLUNTEERS are used. Call for more information.

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex County, Somerset County and Central New Jersey; New York City and Long Island.

<u>Eligibility</u>: Pregnant women, any age; May also work with women who have toddlers up to age two; People interested in adopting.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Alzheimer's Disease and Related Disorders Association

Greater New Jersey Chapter 400 Morris Avenue, Suite 251 Denville, NJ 07834 1-800-883-1180 973-586-4300 Website: www.alz.org/nj

Hours of Operation: The toll-free # is a 24-

hour helpline.

Service Type: Information Helpline

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides program and services to Alzheimer's patients and families

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex County, Somerset County, Mercer County, Union County, and 10 other Northern and Central New Jersey counties

Eligibility: Any memory-impaired person, caregivers, health care personnel, or individuals seeking information

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

AMERIGROUP

101 Wood Avenue, 8th Floor Iselin, NJ 08830 732-906-2037

Website: www.amerigroupcorp.com

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Health Insurance

<u>Program Description</u>: Operates a community-focused, managed care company with an emphasis on improving the quality of health for its members

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Medicaid

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Charity Care (Health Care for the Uninsured)

Department of Health and Senior Services P.O. Box 360
Trenton, NJ 08625
1-800-367-6543

Website: www.state.nj.us/health/cc

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Hospital Assistance & Reduced

Charge Program

Program Description: A state program that offers free or reduced-charge care which is provided to patients who receive inpatient and outpatient services at acute care hospitals throughout the state of New Jersey. Hospital assistance and reduced-charge care are only for necessary hospital care. Some services such as physician fees, anesthesiology fees, radiology interpretation and outpatient prescriptions are separate from hospital charges and may not be eligible for reduction.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: NJ residents with no health coverage or coverage that pays for only part of the bill; those ineligible for any private or government-sponsored coverage; those who meet income/asset eligibility guidelines where income should not exceed 300% of the federal poverty level

Payment Accepted: Sliding Fee Scale

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Dental Services

New Jersey Dental Association

1 Dental Plaza North Brunswick, NJ 08902 732-821-9400

Website: www.njda.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Direct Membership Services, Professional Improvement and Education and Consumer Education

Population Served: New Jersey

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Fee: Membership dues

Languages Spoken: English

RWJ Dental Services

One Robert Wood Johnson Place New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-937-8653

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Dental Services

<u>Program Description</u>: The dental clinic provides a full range of dental care from cleanings and x-rays to denture work. Those who need to apply for Charity Care should call the dental clinic to make an appointment

first and then call and make an appointment with Charity Care intake.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Senior-Dent

New Jersey Dental Association One Dental Plaza North Brunswick, NJ 08902 732-821-9400

Website: www.njda.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Dental Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Eligible people receive a minimum courtesy reduction of 15% from the fee of the practitioner on all dental services. If a person is found eligible, they will receive a list of dentists in their area that participate in Senior-Dent as well as a letter that must be given to the participating dentist.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Person must have a PAAD card and be 65 years or older or disabled with an annual income of less than \$25,312 (single) or \$31,035 (married) and have no dental insurance or Medicaid benefits.

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English

Specified Low-income Medicare Beneficiary (SLMB)

NJ Department of Health & Senior Services P.O. Box 715 Trenton, NJ 08625-0715 1-800-792-8820 609-588-7281

Website: www.state.nj.us/humanservices

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

<u>Program Description</u>: This program pays the

monthly Medicare Part B premium.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Must be entitled to Medicare Part A; Entitlement is based on employment or the employment of a spouse. For a single person, income may not exceed \$15,080 per year, and assets may not total more than \$4,000. For a couple, income may not exceed more than \$20,426 per year, and assets may not total more than \$6,000.

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Call for fee info.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Education

Adult High School Diploma Program

New Brunswick Public Schools Board of Education 268 Baldwin Street, 2nd Floor New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-5300 Website: www.nbps.k12.nj.us

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Individual registration hours are Monday - Thursday at 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.; no appointment necessary. For group registration, please call for an appointment.

Service Type: Education

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides an opportunity to earn credits toward a District High School Diploma in individual and group instruction

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: New Jersey residents 17 years or older; Need appropriate skill levels; Certificate of non-enrollment needed for 17-20 year olds.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish and

Sign Language

Artworks - Art School and Gallery

19 Everett Alley Trenton, NJ 08611 609-394-9436

Website: www.artworkstrenton.org

Hours of Operation: Tuesday 11:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m., Thursday 2:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m., and Saturday 10:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Art School and Gallery

<u>Program Description</u>: Offers classes and workshops to children and adults; Offers shows highlighting local artists every two months throughout the year

Population Served: Central New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Call for details.

Languages Spoken: English

Basic Skills for Deaf Adults

New Brunswick Public Schools - ALC 268 Baldwin Street, 2nd Floor New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-5300

Website: www.nbps.k12.nj.us

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Potential students should make an appointment to see coordinator.

Service Type: Education

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides basic reading, math, language and life skills to deaf and hearing-impaired adults using a total communication approach (ASL sign and speech)

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: NJ residents 16 years and older, deaf or hearing impaired; Certificate of non-enrollment needed for 16-20 year olds.

<u>Languages Spoken</u>: English, Spanish, and

Sign Language

Commission For the Blind and Visually Impaired

1510 Hooper Avenue, Suite 240 Toms River, NJ 07102 732-255-0723

Website:

www.state.nj.us/humanservices/cbvi

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Human Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides educational services for children, vocational rehabilitation services for older teens and adults, and independent living services for people of all ages who are blind or visually impaired.

<u>Population Served</u>: Monmouth, Ocean, Hunterdon, Mercer, Middlesex, Somerset, and Union Counties

Eligibility: Anyone who is visually impaired

Languages Spoken: English & Spanish

Developmental Disabilities Association of NJ

40 Woodbridge Avenue Sewaren, NJ 07077 732-636-6710

Website: www.ddanj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

<u>Service Type</u>: Developmental Disabilities

Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides residential and adult training programs and services to the developmentally-disabled population

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Must be a client of the NJ Division of Developmental Disabilities or a private

payee

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English

Douglass Developmental Disabilities Center

Douglass College Gibbons Circle New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-932-9137

Website: www.gsappweb.rutgers.edu

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:15

a.m. – 2:45 p.m. for School

<u>Service Type</u>: Developmental Disabilities

(Autism)

Program Description: Educates children with autism and trains parents in the skills necessary for home management; Educates the general public and serves as a demonstration facility for the treatment of autism. This center is also a state-operated, nonprofit school for individuals with Autism or Autism Spectrum Disorder. It offers a tenmonth program with a seven-week extended school year. Home programming is available as an extension of the school program. Additional services are offered.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone is eligible.

Payment Accepted: Fee: Tuition varies each

year; Call for fees.

Languages Spoken: English

Douglass Outreach

151 Ryders Lane New Brunswick, NJ 08903 732-932-3902

Website: www.gsappweb.rutgers.edu

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Developmental Disorders

Services

<u>Program Description</u>: A behavioral program serving people with Autism, Spectrum Disorder, Pervasive Developmental Disorders and Aspergers Disorder; Provides homebased educational programs, speech therapy, behavior therapy, tutoring, and behavioral training for parents

<u>Population Served</u>: New Jersey, New York, and Pennsylvania

<u>Eligibility</u>: People with Pervasive Developmental Disorder/Autism, Spectrum Disorder, and Aspergers Disorder; Preschool through adult; Services by appointment

Payment Accepted: Fee: Call for fees.

Languages Spoken: English

East Brunswick Adult Basic Skills

East Brunswick High School 380 Cranbury Road East Brunswick, NJ 08816 732-613-6989

Website: www.ebnet.org

Hours of Operation: Monday and Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. – 8:30 p.m.

Service Type: GED, ESL, and citizenship

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides an adult basic skills program, which offers English as a Second Language (ESL) and GED preparation

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: New Jersey residents

Payment Accepted: \$10 Fee

Languages Spoken: English

Easter Seals Adult Training Center - Edison

15 South Main Street, Suite #5 Edison, NJ 08837 732-744-1488

Website: www.eastersealsnj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides supported employment and community re-integration

programs

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Adults with developmental disabilities; Must be referred by NJ Division of Developmental Disabilities; Must be at

least 21 years of age

Payment Accepted: determined on a case-

by-case basis

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Edison Job Corps Center

500 Plainfield Avenue Edison, NJ 08817 732-985-4800

Website: www.edisonjob.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Education

<u>Program Description</u>: Federally-funded residential program offering basic education, vocational training and placement, social skills development and counseling services for economically-disadvantaged young adults

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Low-income young adults, ages 16 - 24; No serious medical or behavioral problems that will interfere with training

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

English as a Second Language (ESL)

New Brunswick Public Schools - Adult School 268 Baldwin Street, 2nd Floor New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-5300

Website: www.nbps.k12.nj.us

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, School hours 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., Summer

hours 8:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Service Type: Education

<u>Program Description</u>: English language instruction is provided in basic listening, speaking, and reading and writing, using a functional, life-skills-oriented approach.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: NJ residents 16 years and older with limited English; Certificate of non-enrollment needed for 16-21 year olds; Call for registration schedule.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English & Spanish

Every Person Influences Children (EPIC)

Prevent Child Abuse - New Jersey 103 Church Street, Suite 210 New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-246-8060

Website: www.preventchildabusenj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Educational

<u>Program Description</u>: A parent facilitator is offered to the public and to professionals in

two full-day seminars.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Fee: Cost of training

and manuals

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

GED Preparation in Spanish Adult School

New Brunswick Public Schools - Adult School 268 Baldwin Street, 2nd Floor New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-5300

Website: www.nbps.k12.nj.us

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, School hours 8:30 – 4:00 p.m., Summer

hours 8:30 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Service Type: Educational

Program Description: Provides individualized reading, math and writing instruction in Spanish to prepare Spanish-speaking adults for the state's six-part Spanish GED exam leading to the NJ High School Diploma; English instruction is provided to prepare students for the sixth test, which is English proficiency.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: New Jersey Spanish-speaking residents 16 years of age and older with no U.S. High School Diploma; Appropriate skill level required; Certificate of non-enrollment for 16-21 year olds

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Goodwill Industries

New York and Northern New Jersey, Inc. 400 Supor Boulevard Harrison, NJ 07029 973-481-2300 Website: www.goodwillny.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Social Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides vocational assessment and rehabilitation for the disabled and disadvantaged. Other services include job placement, job coaching and supported employment. These services can be provided in a location near the client's residence. Areas of training include retail sales, computers, office skills, porter/maintenance and production.

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex County and other areas in Northern New Jersey including Essex, Bergen, Hudson, Passaic and Union Counties

Eligibility: Everyone

Payment Accepted: Call for fees.

Languages Spoken: English

Music Association for the Visually-Impaired Students of NJ

P.O. Box 173 Woodbridge, NJ 07095 732-826-8216

Fax: 732-254-3795

Website: www.mavisofnj.org

Hours of Operation: Leave message

Service Type: Music Instruction for the

Legally Blind

<u>Program Description</u>: An all-volunteer organization that provides subsidized music instruction and a musical instrument to any

legally-blind person in the State of New Jersey who can avail him or herself of the service; helps to locate an instructor. DONATIONS of instruments are accepted.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Student must be legally blind and registered with the New Jersey Commission

for the Blind

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Newgrange Educational Center

407 Nassau Street Princeton, NJ 08540 609-688-1280

Website: www.thenewgrange.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Educational/ Referral

Program Description: Offers conferences, workshops, training, consultations, tutoring, and educational evaluations and referral services for people with learning disabilities; Outreach programs include Early Assessment/Intervention and Family Literacy. VOLUNTEERS are used for clerical work.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Anyone with a learning disability

Payment Accepted: Self Pay fees vary

depending on program.

Languages Spoken: English

VSA Arts of New Jersey

703 Jersey Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-3885 732-745-3913 TTY

Website: www.vsanj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Thursday,

9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Educational arts organization,

serving people with disabilities

<u>Program Description</u>: VSA/NJ is a statewide not-for-profit agency that provides educational and recreational opportunities to individuals with disabilities through programs in creative writing, dance, music, drama, and the visual arts. DONATIONS: also accepts art supplies and instruments. VOLUNTEERS are used. Call for more information.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Individuals with disabilities who are interested in, or would benefit from participation in the arts; Children and Adults

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Minimal charge or

donations accepted

Languages Spoken: English; Interpreter for

the hearing impaired

Employment Services

Air Force Aid Society

Family Support Center 3011 Tuskegee Avenue McGuire AFB, NJ 08641 609-754-3154 Website: www.gomdl.com

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 7:45

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Financial Assistance

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides financial assistance for basic needs including food, essential car repairs, rent and utilities, emergency travel, funeral services, etc.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Active, retired, National Guard and Reserve members of the Air Force and

eligible family members

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

American Red Cross

707 Alexander Road Suite 101 Princeton, NJ 08540 609-951-8550

Website: www.njredcross.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Health and Safety

<u>Program Description</u>: A private, non-profit community organization that provides relief to victims of disasters and helps people prevent, prepare for, and respond to emergencies; Provides a wide variety of health and safety services

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex, Mercer and Hunterdon counties; part of Somerset County

Eligibility: Anyone

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Association for Choices and Community

Support and Employment Services 150 West State Street, Suite 120 Trenton, NJ 08608 609-392-1255

Website: www.accsesnj.org or

www.cnaservices.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

Program Description: Provides technical assistance, information and resource identification services to rehabilitation facilities throughout the state; represents these facilities in negotiations with state and federal agencies (public or private) in developing financial support for rehabilition services provided to people with disabilities. Note: The association does not provide services directly to people with disabilities; member agencies provide direct services. The Association is the designated CNA, administering New Jersey's set-aside program for people with disabilities.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Members must be an organization that serves people with disabilities.

Payment Accepted: Fee to join

Languages Spoken: English

Big Apple Therapy Associates

310 Second Street Lakewood, NJ 08701 732-367-4569

Website: www.nj.gov/nj/feedback.html

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday - Thursday, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.; Friday 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

Service Type: Physical Therapy

Program Description: Physical therapy for

children

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Call for eligibility requirements.

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, and

Translation service available

Black Fund of New Jersey

132 S. Harrison Street East Orange, NJ 07018 973-672-5030 1-800-852-7897 TTY

Website: www.bufnj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 7:00

a.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Service Type: Philanthropic Organization

Program Description: Provides

supplemental funding to community-based organizations, agencies, and programs that are focused on, but not limited to, the African-American community to promote and enhance human service delivery and community empowerment.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: The public

Payment Accepted: Sliding fee scale

Languages Spoken: English

Caregiver Respite Care Association Program

Alzheimer's Association 400 Morris Avenue, Suite 251 Denville, NJ 07834 1-800-272-3900

Website: www.alz.org or www.alznj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: The 800 # is available 24 hours every day; Office hours are Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 5 p.m.

<u>Service Type</u>: Financial Assistance/Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides counseling, information, and financial reimbursement assistance to caregivers of patients with Alzheimer's and related disorders to help them obtain respite care services; Offers financial assistance up to \$1,000/year (limited funds; there may be a waiting list for acceptance into the program)

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex, Somerset, Mercer, Union and ten other Northern and Central New Jersey counties

<u>Eligibility</u>: Live together in service area; physician diagnosis of disorder; need for service; no income requirements for eligibility. Contact Helpline Coordinator for information and application.

Payment Accepted: No Fee

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Catastrophic Illness in Children Relief Fund

New Jersey Department of Human Services P.O Box 728 Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-0600

Website: www.state.nj.us/humanservices

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Financial Assistance

<u>Program Description</u>: Helps families pay for uncovered medical bills for children. The child must have been 21 years or younger at the time the expense incurred. Every application is for a 12-month period. Bills have to exceed 10% of the family's annual income for the 1st \$100,000.00 and 15% any excess income over \$100,000.00.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: New Jersey residents only

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, and

Language Line

Center for Family Services/Family Health Line

601 South Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 1-800-328-3838 856-728-0404

Website: www.centerffs.org

Hours of Operation: The 800 # is available

24 hours every day.

Service Type: Information Helpline

Program Description: Provides statewide referrals to family health services including WIC (Women, Infants, Children), family planning, Heathstart Maternity and Heathstart Pediatric, FAS and perinatal addiction services, rape crisis services, nutrition programs, SAILS, Cystic Fibrosis prescription, pediatric case management, immunizations, child health conferences and cancer screening programs

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Open to all

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English; Language Line

Center for Family Services/Women's Referral Center

601 South Black Horse Pike Williamstown, NJ 08094 1-800-322-8092 856-881-7252

Website: www.centerffs.org

Hours of Operation: The 800 # is available

24 hours every day.

Service Type: Information Helpline

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides statewide information and referral for women; Referrals are based on issues of concern to women, but not limited to abuse, legal or medical issues and homelessness.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Open to all

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English; Language Line

Central Jersey Family Health Consortium

2 King Arthur Court, Suite B North Brunswick, NJ 08902 732-937-5437

Website: www.cnjmchc.org/home.asp

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Civic Organization Listing (91)

<u>Program Description</u>: Gathers comprehensive data on the delivery of maternal and child health care in Hunterdon, Somerset, Mercer and Middlesex counties and in the Plainfield area of Union County.

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex, Mercer, Hunterdon and Somerset counties

Eligibility: The Public

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Children's Specialized Hospital

200 Somerset Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-258-7000

Website: www.childrens-specialized.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

<u>Service Type</u>: Healthcare/Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Children's Specialized Hospital is the largest pediatric rehabilitation hospital in the United States and provides a wide array of medical, developmental, educational and rehabilitative services for infants, children, adolescents, and young adults.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Children with special needs

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English and Translation

Service available.

Coast Guard Mutual Assistance

U.S. Coast Guard
Mail Stop 7180
4200 Wilson Blvd., Suite 610
Arlington, VA 20598
703-872-6716
1-800-881-2462

Website: www.cgmahq.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 6:30

a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Financial & General Assistance

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides financial assistance for emergency expenses and basic needs, including food, rent, utilities, medical, and education; Provides debt management assistance

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Active, retired, Reserve, and Auxilary members of the Coast Guard and their families; civilian employees of the CG

Payment Accepted: Call for info.

Languages Spoken: English

Community Food Bank of NJ

31 Evans Terminal Road Hillside, NJ 07205 908-355-3663

Website: www.njfoodbank.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 7:30 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.; Thrift Shop is open 8:00

a.m. – 2:00 p.m.

Service Type: Food Bank and Thrift Shop

<u>Program Description</u>: Primarily serves as a middleman, getting food from donor governmental programs to the agencies who do the hands-on work with the needy; Distributes to food pantries, soup kitchens, homeless shelters, daycare centers, senior programs, youth programs, and rehabilitation facilities; Provides an on-site thrift shop

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: In order to get food, organizations must be a 501(c)(3), must apply for membership, and meet other criteria. Call for more information.

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Fee: Thrift Shop has low prices for food/toiletries (pennies/pound). Non-food items have different rates.

Languages Spoken: English

Cystic Fibrosis Foundation

Greater New Jersey Chapter 1719 Route 10, Suite 229 Parsippany, NJ 07054 973-656-9200

Website: www.cff.org/chapters/newjersey

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

Service Type: Fundraising

Program Description: Raises funds

necessary to support research leading to a

cure for CF and effective controls

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Call for details.

Payment Accepted: Free/Sliding scale

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Employee Services (NJADB)

New Jersey Association of the Deaf-Blind 24 K World's Fair Drive Somerset, NJ 08873 732-805-1912 Extension 222

Website: www.njadb.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Vocational & Employment

Assistance

<u>Program Description</u>: Employment is available through OUR-CO Industries, a

division of the New Jersey Association of the Deaf-Blind, Inc.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Individuals who are deaf or blind

or have developmental disabilities

Languages Spoken: English & Sign Language

Department of Medical Genetics & Genomic Medicine

St. Peter's University Hospital 254 Easton Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-8600

Website: www.saintpetersuh.com

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

<u>Program Description</u>: National Gaucher Center for Central N.J.; prenatal genetic counseling; breast cancer genetic couseling; pediatric and adult genetics evaluating cases such as Down Syndrome, clef lip and palate clinic, Spina Bifida, etc.

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex, Somerset counties and other areas in Central New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Accepts most

insurances.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish;

Translation Service available.

Eric B. Chandler Health Center

277 George Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-235-6700

Website: www2.umdnj.edu/chandweb

Hours of Operation: Monday, Wednesday & Friday, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.; Tuesday & Thursday, 8:00 a.m. – 7:30 p.m.; Saturday 8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

<u>Program Description</u>: A comprehensive, family-oriented community health center which provides a wide range of primary

health care services

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex County

Eligibility: Low-income residents

Payment Accepted: Sliding Fee Scale,

Medicaid and Medicare

<u>Languages Spoken</u>: English, Spanish, Sign Language, German, and Kiswahili; Language Line available.

Holt International Children's Services

3466 Progress Drive, Suite 110 Bensalem, PA 19020 609-882 -4972

Website: www.holtintl.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: International Adoption

Services

Program Description: Offers international

adoption services

Population Served: New Jersey and

Pennsylvania

<u>Eligibility</u>: New Jersey and Pennsylvania residents 25 years and older; Must be U.S.

Citizens

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Varies according to the

country involved in the adoption

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Jobseekers

Trinity Church
33 Mercer Street
Princeton, NJ 08540
609-924-2277

Website: www.trinityprinceton.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Meets at the church every Tuesday at 7:30 p.m.; Office hours are Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Employment Assistance

Program Description: An instruction and support group for those who are unemployed or are changing careers; Volunteer coordinators and speakers provide answers to questions concerning the job search. Founded in 1982 as an outreach program of Trinity Church, it is free, confidential, and supportive.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Open to all

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Medical Emergency Certificate Utility Program

NJ Board of Public Utilities Two Gateway Center Newark, NJ 07102 1-800-624-0241

Website: www.nj.gov/bpu

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Household Utilities Program

<u>Program Description</u>: This program assures that basic utilities (primarily electricity although telephone service may also be included) will not be shut off due to inability to pay. The program is year round.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Individuals who require power in order to operate medically-necessary equipment that sustains their lives, such as a home dialysis machine. Some leniency has been shown to others without lifethreatening problems but with serious medical problems.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Middlesex County WIC program

313 State Street Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 732-376-1188 Website: www.vnahg.org/wic

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Office hours are Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.; Must

call for a WIC appointment.

Service Type: Services for Women, Infants

and Children

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides nutritious foods to supplement diets, information on healthy eating and referrals to health care for low-income women, infants and children up to 5 years old

Population Served: Middlesex County

<u>Eligibility</u>: Low-income, pregnant or breast-feeding women and children up to age 5

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, French,

and Creole

New Jersey Coalition for Battered Women

1670 Whitehorse-Hamilton Square Road Trenton, NJ 08690 609-584-8107 1-800-572-7233 Hotline

Website: www.njcbw.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. - 5:00 p.m.; Hotline 24 hours

Service Type: Information/Training

<u>Program Description</u>: Assists local shelters; Educates the public; Offers free training and technical assistance to community, law enforcement, civic, church and professional groups

Population Served: New Jersey

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey Department of Labor

Office of Human Resources & Labor Relations Labor Building, John Fitch Plaza P.O. Box 044 Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-7003

Website: www.nj.gov/labor

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Employment Assistance

<u>Program Description</u>: Assistance with filing for unemployment claims, registration for jobs, job training, and temporary disability

insurance

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Employment Services Development

550 Jersey Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-937-6200 732-418-3345 Fax

Website: www.jobs4jersey.com

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Employment Assistance

Program Description: Assists with job openings that meet the client's needs, skills and attitudes through a computer matching system; Access to phones, fax machines, copiers and computers. Special priority for job referral is given to veterans.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Anyone in need of job placement

or job search help

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey FamilyCare

New Applications P.O. Box 8367 Trenton, NJ 08650 1-800-701-0710

Website: www.njfamilycare.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday and Thursday 8:00 a.m. – 8:00 p.m.; Tuesday, Wednesday

and Friday, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Health Coverage

Program Description: Offers free or low-cost health coverage to uninsured children ages 19 and younger and to qualified parents and guardians; Provides a comprehensive healthcare package through the use of an HMO (Health Maintenance Organization). Services include: Well visits and other preventive services, dental, vision and

hearing. There are some variations in service depending on the plan.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Must be a New Jersey resident, age 19 or younger, or a qualified parent or guardian

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Fee - Depends on the

NJFC plan

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish and

many other languages

Prevent Child Abuse - New Jersey

103 Church Street, Suite 210 New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-246-8060

Website: www.preventchildabusenj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Training

<u>Program Description</u>: Statewide, nonprofit organization in New Jersey dedicated solely to the prevention of child abuse and neglect; Conducts various programs and projects; Provides strong citizen advocacy in all aspects of child abuse prevention. PROGRAMS: Healthy Families New Jersey; Parent Linking Project (PLP); Every Person Influences Children (EPIC); NJ Parenting Education Resource Center; Family Outreach Project; Speakers Bureau; Parents as Teachers (PAT); Professional Trainings. VOLUNTEERS are needed and welcomed to become facilitators for parenting workshops. They are also needed to work for the fundraising campaign, speakers bureau, and

to assist with office work. DONATIONS are accepted.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Varies depending on program.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Promise Culinary Arts Training Program

Elijah's Promise 211 Livingston Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-545-9002

Website: www.elijahspromise.org

Hours of Operation: Call for an appointment.

Service Type: Education

<u>Program Description</u>: A 19-week, full-day training program in the culinary arts; a 22-week evening program; and a six-month baking and pastry program. The course incorporates classes in life skills and basic education as well as food preparation class, lab and a two-week internship. Laboratory experience will be gained in the afternoons in the kitchen at Elijah's Promise. We are a certified Vocational School.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Individuals who are unemployed, on public assistance, homeless, and 18 or older; Minimum 6th grade reading and math level (determined by a basic education test given after application has been reviewed); Drug- and alcohol-free period of 90 days or

more (drug test is required both before and during the training); Able to pass a general physical doctor's exam; A genuine desire for a career in food services/culinary arts.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

WorkForce 55+

550 Jersey Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901-3502 732-937-5237

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Employment Assistance

Program Description: Senior employment program which helps ages 55 and older with job training and placement. The program pays the enrollee to train part time in a community service assignment which matches their skills and interests. After training, they work to place the enrollee in a private sector job.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Residents, ages 55 and older, meeting the income guidelines; Inquire about guidelines.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Health Services

Charity Care - Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital

120 Albany Street Tower 2, 6th Floor New Brunswick, NJ 08903 732-418-8450

Website: www.rwjuh.edu

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

<u>Program Description</u>: Assists people who cannot afford to pay their hospital bill

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Accepts most insurance

or other types of payments

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish and

Language Line

John F. Kennedy Medical Center

65 James Street Edison, NJ 08818 732-321-7000

Website: www.jfkmc.org

Hours of Operation: 24 hours every day

Service Type: Healthcare

Program Description: JFK Medical Center offers special services through the Johnson Rehabilitation Institute (JRI) and other centers of excellence that include The JFK Imaging Center and Neuroscience Institute, that specialize in complex neurological disorders.

Population Served: Middlesex County

Eligibility: Anyone

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish, and

Translation services available

John F. Kennedy Medical Center Pediatric Rehabilitation Early Intervention Program

2050 Oak Tree Road Edison, NJ 08820 732-548-7610

Website: www.njrehab.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

Service Type: Early Intervention and

outpatient services

Program Description: A multi-disciplinary program offering expert and compassionate care designed to meet the needs of the whole child; Services address problems in the areas of behavioral, communication, developmental, learning, orthopedic, and neuro-psychology. The mission is to facilitate a child's skills in all developmental areas and to help family members adjust to the impact of living with a child with special needs.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Children in need of rehabilitation

services

Payment Accepted: Medicaid and most

types of insurances

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

RBMC Women's Health Center

Raritan Bay Medical Center 466 New Brunswick Avenue Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 732-324-3300

Website: www.rbmc.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

Program Description: Offers orthopedic and

OB/GYN services

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone in need of service; Those under 18 must come with a parent, except for STD clinic and pregnancy testing; Need

proof of residency and ID

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Medicaid, Medicare, Sliding Fee Scale and Other Insurance

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Regional Chronic Disease Coalition of Middlesex and Union Counties

Middlesex County Office of Health Services 35 Kennedy Boulevard East Brunswick, NJ 08816 732-745-3102

Website:

www.co.middlesex.nj.us/Government/Depar tments/PSH/Pages/Regional-Chronic-Disease-Coalition.aspx

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:15 p.m.

Service Type: Chronic Disease Awareness

Program Description: The mission of the Regional Chronic Disease Coalition is to help our residents become healthier through education, screening and advocacy for the prevention of disease. The Coalition's membership is comprised of healthcare and other service providers, civic and community groups, faith-based organizations, businesses, government representatives, schools and community members. Collectively, the membership engages in activities to implement the New Jersey Comprehensive Cancer Control Implementation Plan (CCCIP). The Coalition is sponsored by the Office of Cancer Control and Prevention at the New Jersey Department of Health and the Middlesex County Office of Health Services.

<u>Population Served</u>: Healthcare and other service providers, civic and community groups, faith-based organizations, businesses, government representatives, schools, community members, etc.

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Rutgers Cancer Institute of New Jersey

195 Little Albany Street New Brunswick, NJ 08903-0019 732-235-2465

Website: www.cinj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

Program Description: Provides comprehensive multidisciplinary evaluations for women with diagnosed or suspected breast cancer, as well as routine screenings; The team includes medical oncologists, surgical oncologists, radiation therapists, mammographers, plastic surgeons, pathologists, social workers and nurse practitioners. Patients are evaluated for participation in national cooperative group trials, as well as for CINJ clinical trials. Second opinions for patients requiring or requesting confirmative consultations are

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: People diagnosed with cancer or suspected cancer, and their families; Call for appointment; Note: Outpatient service only

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Call for information.

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish and

Language Line

also provided.

New Jersey Cancer Education & Early Detection (CEED)

Middlesex County Office of Health Service 35 Kennedy Boulevard East Brunswick, NJ 08816 732-745 3127

Website: www.co.middlesex.nj.us

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 4:15 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

Program Description: Offers free

comprehensive cancer screening programs to increase awareness of the risk for breast, cervical, colorectal and prostate cancer; Encourages individuals to use screening services for early detection and treatment; Screening services include mammograms, clinical breast exams, breast self exams, Pap tests and pelvic exams. Other services may include fecal tests, prostate screenings, digital rectal exams and flexible signiodoscopy. Education and outreach services are also provided.

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex County

<u>Eligibility</u>: Call to inquire about eligibility

requirements.

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Call for information.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Planned Parenthood – New Brunswick

10-B Industrial Drive New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-246-2411 Website: www.ppcnj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Hours vary depending on service; Call for more information.

Service Type: Healthcare

<u>Program Description</u>: Services include gynecologic exams, family planning, cancer screenings, STD screenings and treatment (including a program to treat the partner of a patient diagnosed with an STD), pregnancy testing and counseling, midlife (menopause) and prenatal care.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Females older than 12 years who are sexually active or menstruating

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Medicaid; Medicare; Sliding Fee Scale - for family planning; Self-Pay (Fee for Service)

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Planned Parenthood - Perth Amboy

450 Market Street Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 732-442-4499

Website: www.ppcnj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Office is open Tuesday through Saturday; Hours vary depending on service; Call for more information.

Service Type: Healthcare

<u>Program Description</u>: Services include gynecologic exams, family planning, cancer screenings, STD screenings and treatment (including a program to treat the partner of a

patient diagnosed with an STD), pregnancy testing and counseling, midlife (menopause) and prenatal care.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Females older than 12 years who

are sexually active or menstruating

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Medicaid; Medicare; Sliding Fee Scale - for family planning;

Self-Pay (Fee for Service)

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Princeton Healthcare System

1 Plainsboro Road Plainsboro, NJ 08536 1-888-742-7496 609-853-6500

Website: www.princetonhcs.org

Hours of Operation: 24 hours every day

Service Type: Healthcare

Program Description: Princeton Healthcare System includes: University Medical Center of Princton; Princton House Behavioral Health; Princeton Rehabilitation; Princeton Homecare; Princeton Fitness and Wellness Center; Princeton Healthcare System Foundation; Princeton Medicine; Princeton Health International; and Community Education and Outreach Program.

<u>Population Served</u>: Central New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Except for indigent clinics, no

requirements

Payment Accepted: Fees vary

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Robert Wood Johnson AIDS Program

One Robert Wood Johnson Place, 3rd Floor New Brunswick, NJ 08903 732-235-7894

Website: www.rwjms.rutgers.edu

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides comprehensive health care to children, adolescents, and families infected and affected by HIV

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Medicaid and Medicare

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish and

Translation services available.

Roosevelt Care Center

118 Parsonage Road Edison, NJ 08837 732-321-6800

Website: www.rooseveltcarecenter.com

Hours of Operation: Visiting hours: 8:00

a.m. – 8:00 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

<u>Program Description</u>: Inpatient includes long-term care; short-term rehabilitation convalescent care and gerontological care.

There are two full-time physicians in-house and respiratory therapy services. Outpatient includes religious services and recreation programs. DONATIONS: Personal items and recreational items are also accepted.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: New Jersey residents 18 years

and older

Payment Accepted: Medicaid, Medicare,

Private Insurance and Self Pay

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Rutgers Psychological Clinic

Graduate School of Applied and Professional Psychology (GSAPP) 152 Frelinghuysen Road Piscataway, NJ 08854 848-445-6111

Website: www.gsappweb.rutgers.edu

Hours of Operation: Monday – Thursday, 9:00 a.m. – 9:00 p.m.; Friday 9:00 a.m. – 8:00

p.m.; closed on weekends

Service Type: Healthcare

Program Description: Provides psychological assessment, cognitive behavioral and psychodynamic therapy for children, adolescents, couples and families; Psychoeducational testing, cognitive assessment (IQ) and learning evaluations (to determine learning disabilities strengths and weaknesses in areas such as math, writing, and reading). Services can be provided individually or in groups; Referral information available. Parent training group for parents of children diagnosed with ADHD

trains parents in behavioral management techniques and offers parental support; Group lasts 6 sessions. Mind and Body Clinic provides biofeedback relaxation techniques and stress management. Services also include: Substance abuse treatment program (PACT) - refer to individual listing; Treatment for people with Tourette Disorder; Career counseling and coaching.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English

Saint Peter's Pediatric Call Center

123 How Lane New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-339-7775

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday - Friday after 5:00 p.m.; Saturday and Sunday, all day

Service Type: Call Center; Healthcare

Program Description: The call center is staffed by pediatric nurses with special training who advise parents about the management of their child's illness. They offer advice based on well-established protocols developed and refined nationally over the last 20 years. The nurse can notify the child's pediatrician on behalf of the parent in case of a medical emergency. A written report is then sent to the pediatrician, which includes the advice that was offered.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Patients of participating

pediatricians

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Saint Peter's University Hospital

254 Easton Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-8600

Website: www.saintpetersuh.com

Hours of Operation: 24 hours every day

Service Type: Healthcare

<u>Program Description</u>: Saint Peter's provides a comprehensive range of medical services and is a State-designated Children's Hospital. Regional specialists include women's services, geriatrics, oncology, orthopedics and ambulatory care.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Most insurance

accepted

Languages Spoken: English, Spanish and

Translation services available

Tree of Life and Hope, Inc.

68 Main Street Woodbridge, NJ 07095 732-802-9600

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare; Home care **Program Description:** Primary mission is to help those in medical need, the uninsured, children, and seniors who cannot afford care, those who generally have nowhere else to turn. Several doctors provide services such as exams, surgery, anesthetics, etc., to those in need. Additionally, home repairs are performed for people who, due to medical or financial reasons, are in danger of losing their homes. Accessibility and safety issues are addressed, as well as help with air conditioners, if needed. No ongoing assistance; this program is to help people get on their feet. DONATIONS: Will pick up; CARS are also accepted. VOLUNTEERS are used for a variety of jobs, such as handing out flyers, general office tasks, and coordinating events and services.

Population Served: New Jersey, New York

and Pennsylvania

Eligibility: Anyone in need of service

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

VA New Jersey Healthcare System – Lyons Campus

151 Knollcroft Road Lyons, NJ 07939 908-647-0180

Website: www.va.gov

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

<u>Program Description</u>: Inpatient and outpatient medical, psychiatric, dental, and nursing home care for eligible veterans;

Intake procedure consists of determination of legal eligibility and a medical determination by a VA physician regarding necessity for hospitalization or outpatient care. Applications for care may be mailed or submitted in person.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Veterans with an honorable discharge from active military service are eligible for medical care if they are service connected or meet the means test requirements. Priority is afforded by law to the veteran who has a service-incurred disability or disease; Must be registered with the VA Medical System.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Visiting Nurse Association of Central Jersey

176 Riverside Avenue Red Bank, NJ 07701 1-800-862-3330

Website: www.vnacj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

<u>Program Description</u>: A home health agency providing comprehensive home health care

services for people of all ages

<u>Population Served</u>: Central New Jersey

Eligibility: Call to inquire about eligibility

requirements.

Payment Accepted: Call for fees.

Languages Spoken: English; Spanish; Slavic

Housing

Anchor House

482 Center Street Trenton, NJ 08611 609-396-8329

Website: www.anchorhousenj.com

Hours of Operation: 24/7

Service Type: Shelter/Counseling

<u>Program Description</u>: Shelter, counseling center, street outreach, and transitional living program for runaway, homeless and/or abused youth; Offers support groups including a violence-prevention group for children and their families, a parent support group, and others listed on the website.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Runaway, homeless and/or abused teenagers, generally between the ages of 7 – 18; Transitional services for ages 18 - 21.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Anderson House/Halfway House For Women

P.O. Box 134 532 County Road Route 523 Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889 908-534-5818 Website: www.andersonhouse.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Residential Treatment Facility

<u>Program Description</u>: A residential program that can accommodate 14 women in early recovery from alcohol and drug dependency; Offers a six-month program based on the principles of AA; Women are required to work during the day.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: 14 days free of substance abuse; 18 years of age or older; employable; free of communicable disease

communicable disease

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Call for fees.

Languages Spoken: English

Fish Hospitality

456 New Market Road Piscataway, NJ 08854 732-968-5957

Website: www.fishhospitality.com

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Homeless Shelter

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides shelter to homeless women, women and their children, and families; Services include meals, case management, social services, transportation, medical needs and housing searches.

Population Served: Middlesex, Somerset

and Union counties

Eligibility: Homeless women

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Good News Home – Residential Treatment Facility for Women

33 Bartles Corner Road Flemington, NJ 08822 908-806-4220 Program 908-806-7913 Administration

Website: www.goodnewshome.org

Hours of Operation: 24/7; Administration:

9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Substance Abuse Treatment

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides short- and long-term residential treatment programs for chemically-addicted women; Faith-based, Christian non-denominational program which offers individual and group counseling, case management, life skills education, a family program, support groups, self-paced classroom lessons, and other work experience

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Call to inquire about eligibility

requirements.

Payment Accepted: Call to inquire about

fees.

Languages Spoken: English

Greater Plainfield Habitat for Humanity, Inc.

2 Randolph Road Plainfield, NJ 07060 908-769-5292

Website: www.gphabitat.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.; Call for an appointment.

Service Type: Rehabilitates/Builds Homes

Program Description: Builds and rehabilitates homes for low-income families; Homes are sold to families with a no-interest mortgage using donated funds and volunteer labor. Donations: Also accepts land, houses, and construction material.

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex County and Greater Plainfield area (Plainfield, North Plainfield, South Plainfield, Scotch Plains, Piscataway and Dunellen)

Eligibility: Families must be permanent U.S. residents, currently living in less-thanadequate housing, have a minimum of three to a household, have a minimum total annual income of \$35,000, pledge to work on houses for 250 hours by single-parent families/ 400 hours by couples, have an acceptable credit rating of 560 and higher, have no bankruptcies and/or liens on credit reports within the last two years, and must not be receiving public assistance.

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: No down payment is required but, if qualified, must pay up to \$4,000 in closing costs at time of purchase.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Hogar CREA (Home for Community Re-Education of Addicts)

687 Cortlandt Street Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 732-826-2732 973-483-2400 Central Offfice

Website: www.hogarcrea.com

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Call Central Office for an appointment.

Service Type: Residential Treatment

Program Description: A national therapeutic community (long-term residential treatment program) for males only; Length of stay varies from 2 ½ to 3 years.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Male; no dually diagnosed; no sex offenders; Intakes are completed at the Central Office in Newark. Other treatment site locations are Newark, Jersey City and Atlantic City.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Housing Authority of the City of Perth Amboy

881 Amboy Avenue Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 732-826-3110

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Housing

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides low-income housing (148 senior units, 466 family units) through Housing and Urban Development's (HUD) public housing; Administers Section 8 rental subsidy funds; Family self-sufficiency program: Refer to individual listing.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Income and residency requirements: Federal Preference

verification; Perth Amboy residents given

preference

Payment Accepted: Free; Sliding Fee Scale

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Housing Coalition of Central Jersey

78 New Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-249-9700

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Housing Counseling

Program Description: A private, non-profit corporation committed to the expansion of equal housing opportunities; Assists low- and moderate-income residents in maintaining or improving their housing opportunities; Includes: Comprehensive Housing Counseling, Housing Access Project, and Permanent Housing & Location Service

<u>Population Served</u>: Central New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Call to inquire about eligibility

requirements.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Metuchen Senior Citizen Center

15 Center Street Metuchen, NJ 08840 732-632-8524

Website: www.metuchennj.org

Hours of Operation: 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.

Service Type: Senior services

Program Description: Offers information, referrals, social and recreational activities, income tax preparation, counseling, educational and health programs and trips; Transportation services are provided for Metuchen residents only for medical appointments, going shopping, visiting, and to get their hair done within Metuchen; Monthly newsletter. DONATIONS accepted.

VOLUNTEERS: uses instructors. **Population Served**: New Jersey

Eligibility: Senior citizens ages 60 and older

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Metuchen Senior Citizen Center Housing Corporation

35 Lincoln Avenue Metuchen, NJ 08840 732-494-6700

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. – 4:15 p.m.

Service Type: Housing

<u>Program Description</u>: Operates public housing for seniors; Has 122 units. VOLUNTEERS are needed to sing and do arts and crafts with seniors and, on occasion, to speak on senior topics.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Must meet income requirements and must be 62 years of age or older

Languages Spoken: English

Ozanam Family Shelter

89 Truman Drive Edison, NJ 08817 732-985-0327

Website: www.ofsevv.org

Hours of Operation: 24/7

Service Type: Shelter

<u>Program Description</u>: Offers residential services to homeless families, adults with children and single adults without children

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Must be homeless

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Princeton Child Development Institute

300 Cold Soil Road Princeton, NJ 08540 609-924-6280 609-497-7392 Website: www.pcdi.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. - 2:15 p.m.

Service Type: Early Intervention

Program Description: Offers a broad array of autism intervention programs that encompass early childhood through adulthood; Services include an early intervention program for autistic children 28 months or younger, a preschool and school, two community-based, family-style group homes, and a program for adults that features supported, competitive employment. VOLUNTEERS are used. Call for more information.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Diagnosis of autism

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English

South Brunswick Community Development Corp.

Charleston Place 3424 Route 27 Kendall Park, NJ 08824 732-297-7966

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Housing

<u>Program Description</u>: This Corporation offers subidized housing to senior citizens and the disabled. VOLUNTEERS are used for craft class, office help, to congregate housing

services program, meals, social programs and to set up website.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: 62 years or older, handicapped or disabled with very low income; Must meet

eligibility to apply

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

St. Joseph's Senior Home - Assisted Living

1-3 St. Joseph's Terrace Woodbridge, NJ 07095 732-750-0077

Website: www.stjosephseniorhome.com

Hours of Operation: Office hours: Monday –

Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Assisted Living

Program Description: State-licensed, assisted living facility with 60 beds in semi-private rooms; Physical therapy, occupational therapy, and speech therapy are available. Activities are provided six days a week. Monthly trips to stores are also arranged. DONATIONS may be sent to other countries in need. VOLUNTEERS are welcome to help in a variety of areas.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: 65 years or older; independent (need limited assistance) upon admission; alert & oriented enough to exit in an emergency

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Free: No <u>Languages Spoken</u>: English

St. Joseph's Senior Home - Nursing Center

3 St. Joseph's Terrace Woodbridge, NJ 07095 732-750-0077

Website: www.stjosephseniorhome.com

Hours of Operation: Office hours: Monday –

Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Residential Nursing Center

<u>Program Description</u>: A 51-bed facility that provides 24 hours of skilled nursing care; There is a room for the cognitively impaired. DONATIONS may be sent to other countries in need. VOLUNTEERS are welcome to help in a variety of areas.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: 65 years of age or older; no sub-acute; no ventilators. People with Alzheimers are accepted, but there is no separate unit.

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English

Structured Unit

Princeton House 905 Herrontown Road Princeton, NJ 08540 609-497-3300 1-800-242-2550 Website: www.mcp.org

Hours of Operation:

Service Type: In-patient behavioral health

<u>Program Description</u>: This acute care unit for individuals enduring an emotional crisis includes diagnostic evaluations, medications, a patient and family education component and a variety of group and individual therapy. When the patient's acute symptoms are stabilized, a transfer to one of Princeton House's open units can occur.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: 13 years or older; voluntarily seeking treatment; imminent danger of harming themselves or others; impaired judgement; insight or low-frustration tolerance

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English; Language Line

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

One Newark Center 13th Floor Newark, NJ 07102 973-622-7900

Website: www.hud.gov

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Housing

<u>Program Description</u>: Disseminates funds to community development agencies and public housing authorities; mortgage insurance;

Title I home improvement loans and Urban

Homestead program

<u>Population Served</u>: New Jersey <u>Eligibility</u>: Varies by program area

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Veterans' Haven

301 Spring Road Winslow, NJ 08095 609-561-0269

Website:

www.state.nj.us./military/vetshaven/

Hours of Operation: Office hours are Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Housing

Program Description: A transitional housing facility for homeless veterans operated by the Division of Veteran Programs (NJ Dept. of Military & Veteran Affairs); Located in Winslow Township (Camden County); Services include: Treatment, self-reclamation and community reintegration which includes psychological, social and vocational rehabilitation. Residency is up to 24 months and is tailored to individual treatment needs and vocational interests. Residents must be drug and alcohol free.

<u>Population Served</u>: New Jersey

Eligibility: Call for intake procedures.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Winter Termination Program

NJ Board of Public Utilities Two Gateway Center, Eighth Floor Newark, NJ 07102 1-800-624-0241

Website: www.nj.gov/bpu

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Household Utilities Assistance

Program Description: From November 15th through March 15th, the program is in effect for electricity and gas. If eligible, the power cannot be shut off for only a specific category of customers, provided that they make some form of payment each month to show a good-faith effort. If no payments are received during the moratorium, they can and will be shut off. A payment plan can be arranged during the moratorium and is an average monthly bill based on the estimate cost for a 12-month period and any balance due. If the customer cannot afford the payment plan amount, it is still important to pay something each month or they will be shut off.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Call to inquire about eligibility requirements.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Medicine Prescription Services

Pharmaceutical Assistance for the Aged and Disabled (P.A.A.D)/
Lifeline

N.J. Dept. of Human Services P.O. Box 715 Trenton, NJ 08625-0715 1-800-792-9745

Website: www.nj.paad.gov

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:15 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

Program Description: P.A.A.D. is a stateadministered program that provides prescription assistance for individuals of age 65 and older and people receiving Social Security Disability whose income meets eligibility requirements. Applications are available at the Middlesex County Office of Aging & Disabled Services or by visiting www.njpaad.gov. Lifeline is a utility assistance program that offers \$225 to persons who meet the PAAD eligibility requirements and who receive Supplemental Security Income (SSI). This includes utility customers as well as tenants whose utility bills are included in their rent. Only one tenant in a household is entitled to this assistance.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: 65 years and older, or 18 years and older and disabled. Call regarding current income eligibility guidelines.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Rx4NJ

1-888-793-6765

Website: www.pparx.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare Information

Program Description: Rx4NJ is a toll-free number that you can call and speak with a trained operator at a central clearinghouse who can help navigate more than 300 separate giveaway programs drug manufacturers have run for years.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Call for information.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Senior Gold Prescription Discount Program

N.J. Dept. of Human Services P.O. Box 715 Trenton, NJ 08625-0715 1-800-792-9745

Website: www.nj.srgold.gov

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:15 p.m.

Service Type: Prescription Assistance

<u>Program Description</u>: The Senior Gold Prescription Plan provides prescription drug discounts to eligible New Jersey residents. **Population Served:** New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: 65 years of age and older, or disabled receiving Title II disability benefits; Call regarding current income eligibility guidelines.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Mental Health

Employee Assistance Program (Rutgers University)

University Behavioral Health Care 242 Old New Brunswick Road Walton Building, Suite 330 Piscataway, NJ 08854 732-235-5930

Website: www.ubhc.rutgers.edu

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday & Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.; Tuesday, Wednesday &

Thursday 8:30 a.m. – 8:00 p.m.

Service Type: Counseling

<u>Program Description</u>: Outpatient psychotherapy, psychiatric evaluations and medication monitoring for enrollees of health maintenance and other managed care organizations

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Individuals covered by EAP

Payment Accepted: EAP coverage

Languages Spoken: English

Extended Partial Services - Piscataway

University Behavioral Health Care 671 Hoes Lane West Piscataway, NJ 08854 732-235-5500 1-800-969-5300

Website: www.ubhc.rutgers.edu

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Service Type: Mental Health and MICA

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides group therapy along with psychiatric evaluations, psychological testing, medication management, nursing, case management and MICA (mentally-ill chemical abuser) services

<u>Population Served</u>: Dunellen, Edison, Highland Park, Metuchen, Middlesex, New Brunswick, North Brunswick, Piscataway, S. Plainfield, Cranbury, Dayton, E. Brunswick, Helmetta, Jamesburg, Kendall Park, Milltown, Monmouth Junction, Monroe Twp., Old Bridge, Parlin, and Plainsboro

<u>Eligibility</u>: Call to inquire about eligibility requirements.

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Medicaid; Medicare; Sliding Fee Scale: Charity Care; Self Pay (Fee for Service) and Other Insurance Accepted

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Extended Outpatient Services - New Brunswick

University Behavioral Health Care 189 New Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901 1-800-969-5300

Website: www.ubhc.rutgers.edu

Service Type: Mental Health and MICA

Program Description: The Extended Treatment Division provides a full range of outpatient services in the Newark, New Brunswick, South Brunswick, and Piscataway offices. A multidisciplinary staff of mental health clinicians, psychiatrists and nurses provide individual, group, couple, and family therapies along with psychiatric evaluations, psychological testing, medication management, nursing, case management and MICA (mentally-ill chemical abuser) services. Extended Treatment specializes in services to persons who have serious and persistent mental illnesses. Emphasis is placed on improved quality of life and increased functioning. The goal is to maintain people with mental illness in the community, and reduce both the number and duration of psychiatric relapses and re-hospitalizations.

<u>Population Served</u>: Dunellen, Edison, Highland Park, Metuchen, Middlesex, New Brunswick, North Brunswick, Piscataway, S. Plainfield, Cranbury, Dayton, E. Brunswick, Helmetta, Jamesburg, Kendall Park, Milltown, Monmouth Junction, Monroe Twp., Old Bridge, Parlin, and Plainsboro

<u>Eligibility</u>: Must have serious mental illness, a history of psychiatric hospitalizations and current deficits in functioning levels

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Medicaid; Medicare; Sliding Fee Scale: Charity Care; Self Pay (Fee for Service) and Other Insurance Accepted

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Family and Children's Services Union County

40 North Avenue Elizabeth, NJ 07208 908-352-7474

Website: www.facsnj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.; Saturday, 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Service Type: Counseling

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides various services including: counseling and assessment services; family support and educational services; adoption services; prevention and preservation

<u>Population Served</u>: Adoption: Middlesex County, Somerset County and other New Jersey residents; Counseling: mostly for Union County and surrounding residents

<u>Eligibility</u>: Adoption: New Jersey residents

Payment Accepted: Medicare; Most

insurance accepted

<u>Languages Spoken</u>: English, Spanish, French,

Portuguese, Polish and Tagalog

Jewish Family Service of Southern Middlesex County

32 Ford Avenue Milltown, NJ 08850 609-395-7979 Website: www.jfvs.org

Hours of Operation: Monday & Wednesday, 9:00 a.m. – 9:00 p.m.; Tuesday & Thursday, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.; Friday 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Service Type: Counseling & Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Call office regarding Resettlement of Soviet immigrants, Kosher food bank and Kosher holiday food program; Provides professional counseling by N.J.-licensed social worker for individuals, couples, families, adolescents and seniors; Provides additional social service and support services. Call for more information.

<u>Population Served</u>: Cranbury, Dayton, East Brunswick, Edison, Franklin Township, Helmetta, Highland Park, Jamesburg, Middlesex, Milltown, Monroe Township, New Brunswick, North Brunswick, Old Bridge, Piscataway, Plainsboro, Sayreville, South Amboy, and South Brunswick

Eligibility: Anyone in service area

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Sliding Fee Scale and Other Payment Method available

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

State Offices

New Jersey Comfort Partners Program

P.O. Box 7509 Monroe Township, NJ 08831 877-654-9186

Website: www.njcleanenergy.com

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

<u>Service Type</u>: Household Utility Assistance; Weatherization Program

<u>Program Description</u>: Helps individuals and families save energy and money and improve safety and comfort by installing energy saving home improvements.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Must live in New Jersey; must be below 150% of the Federal Poverty Level guideline or participate in SSI, HEAP, Lifeline, PAAD, TANF, or USF

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Call for information.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Commerce

2025 West State Street Trenton, NJ 08625 1-800-643-6090

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

<u>Service Type</u>: Information/Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: The State's leading agency in coordinating efforts between government and the private sector to provide access to a broad range of technical, financial and other assistance that helps businesses grow and contribute to economic development

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Local businesses in need of

assistance

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired

1510 Hooper Avenue Toms River, NJ 08753 732-255-0720

Website:

<u>www.state.nj.us/humanservices/cbvi/home/index.html</u>

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: General services; educational services; vocational rehabilitation; prevention and eye health services; independent living like mobility training and activities of daily living training

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Any blind or partially-sighted individual of any age

Payment Accepted: Free: Yes, for most

services

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Department of Banking and Insurance

20 West State Street Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-7272

Website: www.state.nj.us/dobi

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Financial Consultation

<u>Program Description</u>: Helps with banking, mortgages and other financial transactions; Explains the benefits provided under your insurance policies and any exclusions or restrictions; Assists in resolving problems encountered with insurance companies

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Call for eligibility.

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection

401 East State Street Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-3131 1-877-927-6337 Hotline press 2

Website: www.state.nj.us/dep

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.; Hotline is open 24/7.

Service Type: Environmental Protection

Program Description: Prevents

environmental abuse

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey Department of Health and Senior Services

Division of Aging and Senior Services 369 South Warren Street Trenton, NJ 08625 1-800-367-6543 609-292-7837

Website: www.state.nj.us/health

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

<u>Service Type</u>: Healthcare/Support Services

Program Description: Services for adults 60 and older; Provides information and assistance, outreach, transportation, case management, homemaker, visiting nurse, respite, telephone assistance, hospice, escorted transportation, adult day care, legal assistance, education, caregiver and delivery of meals

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone in need

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Department of Health / Special Child Health & Early Intervention Services

50 East State Street, 6th Floor P.O. Box 364 Trenton, NJ 08625 609-984-0755

Website: www.state.nj.us/health

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

<u>Program Description</u>: Promotes early identification, evaluation, diagnosis and treatment of children from birth to age 21 with special health needs; Includes medical/rehab services, services for special equipment, case management and genetic services

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Birth to 21 years with special

health needs

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Department of Human Services - Division of Addiction Services

120 South Stockton Street
P.O. Box 362
Trenton, NJ 08625
1-800-238-2333 - Addictions Hotline
609-272-5760

Website:

www.state.nj.us/humanservices/das

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Human Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides grant money for addiction prevention services in New Jersey; Also provides public information materials and technical assistance

<u>Population Served</u>: New Jersey, via contracts with service providers

Eligibility: Contract funds have different

eligibility criteria.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety

P.O. Box 080 Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-4925 609-826-7100

Website: www.state.nj.us/lps

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Public Safety

Program Description: Protects and

enhances the safety of the public through an integrated system of law enforcement and

regulatory services

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Call for information.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Department of Treasury

33 West State Street Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-1040

Website: www.state.nj.us/treasury

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Financial Management

Program Description: Maintains Division of Taxation, Property Management and Construction Homestead Rebate Info-line Purchase, Property Pensions and Benefits Contract Compliance, and Office of

Management and Budget

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Sliding Scale

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Developmental Disabilities Council/ Advocacy

P.O. Box 700 20 West State Street, 7th Floor Trenton, NJ 08625 1-800-216-1199 609-292-3745

Website: www.njddc.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

Program Description: Helps people with disabilities and their families improve their lives; Provides training to build the capacity of individuals and groups to influence social policy

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: People with disabilities and their

families

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs

124 Halsey Street Newark, NJ 07102 1-800-242-5846 973-504-6226

Website: www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/home

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Information/Support Services

Program Description: Processes complaints arising from purchase of products or services; Provides background information on reputation of business firms; Conducts consumer education

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone who feels they have been

a victim of fraud

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Division of Deaf and **Hard of Hearing**

2222 South Warren Street P.O. Box 074 Trenton, NJ 08625 609-984-7281 1-800-792-8339

Website: www.state.nj.us/humanservices

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Referral Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Offers interpreter referral services, TTY Distribution Program, advocacy, workshops on hearing loss; Certifications for Reduced Fare and TTY Discount programs

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: New Jersey resident

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English; Language Line

New Jersey Division of Developmental Disabilities and Human Services

32 East Hanover Street Trenton, NJ 08625 609-631-2200

1 Quakerbridge Plaza Hamilton, NJ 08619 609-631-2213

Website:

www.state.nj.us/humanservices/ddd/home/index.html

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

Program Description: Offers work,

education, day programs, case management,

clinical services, family support and housing;

Also provides Guardianship services **Population Served:** New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Person with a developmental

disability

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Division of Epidemiology, Environmental and Occupational Health

Occupational Health 135 East State Street Trenton, NJ 08625 609-984-1863

Website: www.state.nj.us/health/eoh

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Information

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides information on youth camp safety, recreational bathing, spas, camp sites, medical waste, institutional sanitation, bedding and mattresses, rabies control, food safety and handling, complaints about food purchase from stores and restaurants, cosmetics, milk, frozen desserts and shellfish

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Free

New Jersey Division of Family Development

P.O. Box 716 Trenton, NJ 08625 609-588-2400

Website: www.state.nj.us/humanservices

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides financial assistance, support services and post-welfare services to eligible families and children in need as well as single adults and couples without dependent children

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: any New Jersey resident

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Division of Senior Services

New Jersey Division of Aging and Community Services 240 West State Street Trenton, NJ 08625 1-800-792-8820

Website: www.nj.gov/health/seniors

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Information/Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides seniors with information and referral services concerning benefits, programs and services available to adults

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone in need

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English; Language Line

New Jersey Division of Taxation

Department of the Treasury P.O. Box 281 Trenton, NJ 08695 609-826-4400 1-800-323-4400

Website: www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Tax Assistance

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides information on state tax laws, homestead rebate, forms, tax returns and refunds for all taxes administered by the Division; Provides assistance with personal income tax form completion

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: All New Jersey taxpayers

Payment Accepted: Free

New Jersey Division of Women

Department of Community Affairs 101 South Broad Street P.O. Box 801 Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-8840

Website: www.nj.gov/dca/dow

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Counseling/Financial

Assistance

<u>Program Description</u>: Funds displaced homemakers, urban and Hispanic women's centers; Provides information, referral and crisis counseling on women's issues

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Housing and Mortgage Finance Agency

637 South Clinton Avenue P.O. Box 18550 Trenton, NJ 08650 609-278-7400

Website: www.state.nj.us/dca/hmfa

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Mortgage

Program Description: Offers low-interest,

30-year fixed mortgage loans

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Available to low- and moderate-

income home buyers

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Application fee may

apply.

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey Lawyers Assistance Program

1 Constitution Square New Brunswick, NJ 08901 1-800-246-5527

Website: www.njlap.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Counseling

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides assistance to attorneys, members of the Judiciary, law students, and law graduates who have problems with alcohol, drug, gambling, and emotional behavioral that affects well being and performance

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Lawyers, judges, law students,

and law school graduates

Payment Accepted: Call for information.

New Jersey State Library Talking Book and Braille Center

2300 Stuyvesant Avenue Trenton, NJ 08618 1-800-792-8322

Website: www.njstatelib.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides a variety of books and magazines in special format Braille, large print for children only; Materials loaned through postage-free mail.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Anyone who is visually impaired or has a physical handicap that prevents

reading regular print

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Nonprofit Sector Resource Institute

Seton Hall University 400 South Orange Avenue South Orange, NJ 07079 973-761-9734

Website: www.shu.edu/nsri

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

<u>Service Type</u>: Technical Assistance and Professional Development Programs

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides technical assistance and disseminates information on nonprofit management and administration issues via seminars and workshops

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: The public

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey Parent Advocacy Network, Inc.

35 Halsey Street, 4th Floor Newark, NJ 07102 973-642-8100

Website: www.spannj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Advocacy

<u>Program Description</u>: Programs to empower families and inform and involve professionals and other individuals interested in the healthy development and educational rights of children

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Sliding Fee Scale

New Jersey Parenting Education Resource Center

Prevent Child Abuse - NJ 103 Church Street, Suite 210 New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-246-8060

Website: www.preventchildabusenj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Education

<u>Program Description</u>: This center contains books, videos, curricula, articles and other brochures for parents, professionals, service providers, para-professionals and caregivers in order to better support families.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: The public

Payment Accepted: Services are free;

Materials may be purchased.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Podiatric Medical Society

2 King Arthur Court, Suite C North Brunswick, NJ 08902 1-888-348-3338 732-967-9003

Website: www.njpms.com

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Membership Association

<u>Program Description</u>: A membership organization for podiatrists; Operates a

referral service to podiatrists

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: The public

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey Poison Information and Education System

UMDNJ 140 Bergen Street Newark, NJ 07101 1-800-222-1222 973-972-9280

Website: www.njpies.org

Hours of Operation: 24/7

Service Type: Poison Control

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides treatment and information concerning poisons, drugs and targeted health issues through telephone management, consultation, education and research

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: All New Jersey residents

Payment Accepted: Free

New Jersey Psychiatric Association

P.O. Box 428 Bedminster, NJ 07921 1-800-345-0143 908-719-2222

Website: www.psychnj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

Service Type: Referral Services

<u>Program Description</u>: A professional organization for psychiatrists that offers information and referrals to the public

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Psychiatrists and general public

seeking referral

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey Self-Help Clearinghouse

375 E. McFarlan Street Dover, NJ 07801 1-800-367-6274 (N.J. only) 973-989-1122 (Outside of N.J.)

Website: www.selfhelpgroups.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Information

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides information and referrals to more than 4,000 local support group meetings in New Jersey, covering addictions, bereavement, mental health, disabilities, family, and abuse; Helps people to start support groups through telephone consultation, literature and workshops

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone who wants to find or

form a support group

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Tay-Sachs and Allied Diseases

2001 Beacon Street, #204 Boston, MA 02135 1-800-906-8723 617-277-4463

Website: www.ntsad.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Information

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides literature to educate people about Tay-Sachs Disease, information and referrals to testing sites and support groups; Informs people where to obtain screening to determine carriers of the Tay-Sachs gene

Population Served: United States

Eligibility: Contact office for eligibility

guidelines.

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English

New Jersey Temporary Disability Insurance Division

P.O. Box 387 Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-7060

Website: www.nj.gov/labor

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Financial Assistance

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides cash benefits to nearly all workers covered under the Unemployment Compensation Law to ensure against wage loss when an individual cannot work because of sickness or injury NOT caused by his/her job

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Call for details.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Unemployment/Disability

506 Jersey Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-937-6260

Website: www.nj.gov/labor

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Unemployment/ Disability is a State program that works with those individuals who are out of work for a temporary disability such as an illness or for surgery.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Out of work due to a temporary

disability

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Veterans Affairs Department/Information Lines

20 Washington Place Newark, NJ 07102 1-800-827-1000

Website: www.vba.va.gov

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Information

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides information regarding disability compensation, pension, life insurance, education and hospital/ medical benefits for veterans; In addition, special issues (i.e. Gulf War, Agent Orange) can be answered by calling 1-800-749-8387.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Veteran status

Payment Accepted: Free

New Jersey Women and AIDS Network

4 North Broad Street Trenton, NJ 08608 609-695-1200 1-800-747-1108 - Sister Connect Warmline

Website: www.njwan.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Educational/ Advocacy

Program Description: Provides educational services, publications and advocacy for appropriate public policies which safeguard the rights of women that are infected with HIV; Outreach through the Sister Connect Warmline offers presentations and trainings on women-specific issues and information, referrals and support services. VOLUNTEERS are welcome. Call for more information.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Open to the public

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Workers' Compensation Division

1 John Fitch Plaza P.O. Box 381 Trenton, NJ 08625 609-292-2515

Website:

http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/wc/wc_index.html

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

<u>Service Type</u>: Financial Assistance/Support

Services

Program Description: Ensures that injured workers receive fair and timely workers' compensation benefits from their employers and their insurance carriers; Enforces the law that requires employers to secure the necessary insurance coverage from commercial carriers or through selfinsurance programs; Provides temporary disability benefits and medical expenses to workers suffering from compensable injuries while working for uninsured employers; Provides benefit payments to workers who are already partially disabled who subsequently experience a work-related injury which, together, render them totally disabled.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Residents of New Jersey

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

NJ WINS

1005 Whitehead Road Extension, Suite 1

Ewing, NJ 08638 609-882-4182

1-877-659-4672

1-888-322-1918

Website: www.njwins.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

Program Description: NJ WINS is a Benefits Planning Assistance and Outreach (BPAO) joint project of CP of New Jersey and Epilepsy Foundation as authorized by the Ticket to Work and Work Incentive Improvement Act of 1999. NJ WINS provides benefit planning to SSA beneficiaries with disabilities to make informed choices about work and their SSA benefits.

<u>Population Served</u>: New Jersey

Eligibility: SSA beneficiaries with any type of disability receiving cash SSA benefits

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Ombudsman for the Institutionalized Elderly

240 West State Street Trenton, NJ 08625 1-877-582-6995 (Hotline)

Website: www.nj.gov/ooie

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Secures, preserves and promotes the health, safety, welfare and civil and human rights of elderly and disabled people in institutions such as nursing homes, skilled nursing homes, intermediate care facilities, extended care facilities, convalescent homes, rehabilitation centers, homes for the aged, special hospitals and veterans hospitals; Volunteer advocates

receive training and are placed in facilities to resolve minor quality of care issues.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Institutionalized people ages 60

and older

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Parents Advice Line

Saint Peter's University Hospital New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-8600 Ext. 6022

Website: www.saintpetersuh.com

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Call to receive brochure, which will provide instructions on how to use the advice line and the codes for the subjects you wish to listen to.

Service Type: Information

<u>Program Description</u>: Free, confidential source of information on 250 health-related issues about children; This is a touch tone activated system; you will not speak to a live person. The advice line should NOT be used to diagnose a health-related problem or as a substitute for medical care.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Project HIRE

The Arc of New Jersey 985 Livingston Avenue North Brunswick, NJ 08902 732-246-2525

Website: www.arcnj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

Program Description: A supported employment program designed to place adults with developmental disabilities into community-integrated, competitive jobs; Provides technical assistance to community service providers and schools for school-towork programs; Provides information for any interested party

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: People with mental retardation

and their families

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

PSEG - NJ Comfort Partners Program

5E Stow Road Marlton, NJ 08053 1-888-773-8326

Website: www.njcleanenergy.com

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

Service Type: Household Utilities Program

Program Description: A weatherization program to assist low-income families to reduce their utility bills by making their home more energy efficient

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Call or go to website for eligibility

requirements.

Payment Accepted: Free to low-income

families

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Spina Bifida Association of New Jersey

84 Park Avenue, Suite G-106 Flemington, NJ 08822 908-782-7475

Website: www.thesbrn.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Education

Program Description: Empowers the lives of people with spina bifida through advocacy, education, public awareness, research and programs and promotes the prevention of Spina Bifida.

Population Served: New Jersey; Metro New

York; Southern Connecticut

Eligibility: Call for info.

Payment Accepted: Free

Tourette Syndrome Clinic

Rutgers Psychology Annex, GSAPP 152 Frelinghuysen Road Piscataway, NJ 08854 848-445-6111 Ext. 40150

Website: gsappweb.rutgers.edu

Hours of Operation: Hours vary; Call for

hours.

Service Type: Therapy

<u>Program Description</u>: Offers therapy for children, adults and families dealing with Tourette's Syndrome; Offers a support group for children with Tourette's where they learn social skills

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Children must be diagnosed with Tourette's Syndrome prior to coming to the

program.

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English

UMDNJ - University Behavioral Healthcare

6711 Hoes Lane Piscataway, NJ 08854 732-235-5705 (Hotline)

Website: http://ubhc.umdnj.edu

Hours of Operation: 24/7

Service Type: Crisis Intervention/Mental

Health

<u>Program Description</u>: The Children's Crisis Intervention/UMDNJ is an organization that specializes in crisis stabilization and inpatient mental health hospitalization for clients between 5 and 17 years of age.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: By evaluation of clinicians

Payment Accepted: Sliding Scale Fee: Yes

Insurance Accepted: Yes

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

United Family and Children's Society

305 West Seventh Street Plainfield, NJ 07060 908-755-4848

Website: www.unitedfamily.org

Hours of Operation: Monday and Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.; Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday, 9:00 a.m. – 9:00 p.m.

Service Type: Social Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides counseling to help individuals, children and families cope better with a variety of problems; Provides children's services and special programs, which include adoption services

<u>Population Served</u>: Central New Jersey for adoption program; Somerset, Union, and Middlesex counties for mental health programs

Eligibility:

Payment Accepted: Sliding Fee Scale: Yes

Medicaid: Yes

Other Insurance Accepted: Yes

Languages Spoken: English

Women's Trauma Program

Princeton House 905 Herrontown Road Princeton, NJ 08540 1-800-242-2550

Website: www.princetonhouse.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 8:00 p.m.; Inpatient program: 24/7

Service Type: Counseling

Program Description: Offers a

comprehensive, innovative model treatment for women who are suffering from the impact of trauma either by history or in their present circumstance; Some experiences that result in trauma include rape, domestic violence, physical abuse, sexual abuse, and/or long-term psychological abuse. Care is based on the individual's needs. Trauma work can be done as an inpatient for short-term crisis stabilization, as a participant in a six-hour-a-day partial hospitalization, intensive outpatient or in outpatient services for individual, group or family therapies.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Women ages 18 and older

needing treatment

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English

Women's Wellness Program

Princeton House 905 Herrontown Road Princeton, NJ 08540 1-800-242-2550 Website: www.mcp.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Counseling

Program Description: Designed for women experiencing symptoms of depression or anxiety brought about or worsened by life stressors of particular importance for women; The interplay of biological, psychological, and psychosocial stressors are explored and thoroughly addressed to promote lasting recovery. The program focuses on (but is not limited to): Relationship conflict or loss, multiple and conflicting demands of home, family and work, hormonal or reproductive issues, single parenthood. Care is based on individual needs ranging from an intensive 5day-per-week partial hospitalization program to a twice-a-week intensive outpatient program. Services include psychiatric services, group therapy, individual therapy and family therapy.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Women ages 18 and older

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English

Support Groups

Anshe Emeth Community
Development Corporation

222 Livingston Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-296-9922 Website: www.aecdc.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Service Type: Medical Services (Equipment

and Education)

<u>Program Description</u>: Private non-profit organization for people who earn too much money to be eligible for free or subsidized services, but who cannot afford what they need (HELP, Bebe, BELL and IOHIO)

Population Served: Middlesex County;

Franklin Township

<u>Eligibility</u>: Call to inquire about eligibility

requirements.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Arc of Middlesex County

219 Blackhorse Lane, Suite 1 North Brunswick, NJ 08902 732-247-8155

Website: www.arc-middlesex.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. - 5 p.m.

Service Type: Advocacy/Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: An advocacy and provider agency for children and adults with developmental disabilities and mental

retardation

Population Served: Middlesex County

Eligibility: Open to the public

Languages Spoken: English

Brain Injury Alliance of New Jersey

825 Georges Road, 2nd Floor North Brunswick, NJ 08902 1-800-669-4323 732-745-0200

Website: www.bianj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Services include direct assistance, information and resources such as Family Helpline, publications, Browse-and-Borrow Library, Brain Injury Basics sessions, support groups, family support, Mentor Program, and summer residential camp program TREK.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: People with brain injuries and

their families; Call for info.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English

Cathedral Community Development Corporation (CDC)

205 Smith Street Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 732-826-5293

Website: www.thecathedral.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Tuesday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Counseling & Support Services

Program Description: Various services to the community; Programs include: (1) The Cathedral Counseling Center, which offers individual, couple, and family counseling; (2) CHOSSE which provides outreach and resources to Post TANF population; it also serves as an intake site for NJ Shares; (3) Cathedral Health Alert Projects which include coordination for the Middlesex County Cancer Education and Early Detection (CEED) Outreach Program, coordination for the Middlesex County Community Cancer Awareness Coalition, and coalition building for Mobilizing for Action through Planning and Partnership (MAPP); (4) Joy in the City (child care center). Call for information regarding these and other services offered.

<u>Population Served</u>: Middlesex County and

surrounding area

Eligibility: Call for info.

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Cathedral International

277 Madison Avenue Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 732-826-5293

Website: www.thecathedral.org

Hours of Operation: Hours vary; Call for

hours.

Service Type: Outreach & Support Services

Program Description: Provides for distribution of clothes, and offers prepared meals in its soup kitchen. The Cathedral also offers a variety of services through its different ministries, some of which include: The Conquers Ministry (cancer survivor support group); Khalfani Ministry (mentorship for boys); Nailah Ministry (mentorship for girls); New Beginnings (substance abuse support group); Single Parent Mentoring Ministry; Additional services offered by the Cathedral International and Cathedral CDC. Participants do not need to be members of the parish.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Anyone

Payment Accepted: Free

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Catholic Charities - Diocese of Metuchen

319 Maple Street Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 732-324-8200

Website: www.ccdom.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Thursday, 8:30 a.m. - 7:30 p.m.; Friday 9:00 a.m. – 5:00

p.m.

Service Type: Social Services; Healthcare

<u>Program Description</u>: A health care and social service agency that offers a wide variety of services for individuals and their

families

Population Served: Middlesex County

Eligibility: Open to the public

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Children's Aid and Family Services, Inc.

200 Robin Road Paramus, NJ 07652 201-445-7015

Website: www.cafsnj.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Child & Family Support

Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides a full range of therapy including substance abuse, individual, family, marital, child, and adolescent counseling; Provides child welfare services, adoption services, and other services at various office locations

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Applicants for group treatment homes must be approved by the Division of Youth and Family Services (DYFS).

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Free: Yes - Must meet eligibility guidelines. Call for information. Sliding Fee Scale: For some services; Many services have no fee if the family meets state guidelines or has an open DYFS case.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Community Support Program

Community Access Unlimited 80 West Grand Street Elizabeth, NJ 07202 908-354-3040 908-354-4629 TTY/TDD

Website: www.caunj.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9

a.m. - 6 p.m.

Service Type: Social Services/Support

Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Assists those with developmental disabilities or psychiatric needs to live independently and productively

in the community

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: People with developmental disabilities and/or psychiatric needs who are ineligible or waiting for NJ DDD assistance

Payment Accepted: Self Pay: Yes

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Comprehensive HIV Care Program

Raritan Bay Medical Center 530 New Brunswick Avenue Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 732-324-5028

Website: www.rbmc.org

Hours of Operation: 24/7

Service Type: Healthcare

Program Description: Services include: (1) Latinos United for Prevention and Education (L.U.P.E.), an HIV prevention project for women and youth; (2) HIV Counseling and Testing Unit; (3) EIP Comprehensive HIV Care Program; (4) Prevention with positive (P4P)

Population Served: Middlesex County; Somerset County; Northern Monmouth

County; Central New Jersey

Eligibility: Depends on program

Payment Accepted: Free: Yes, Most services

are free.

Medicaid: Yes Medicare: Yes

Sliding Fee Scale: Yes

Other Payment Method: Yes, Third party

insurance

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Congregation Etz Chaim/Monroe **Township Jewish Center**

11 Cornell Avenue Monroe Twp, NJ 08831 732-251-1119

Website: www.etzchaimmtjc.org

Hours of Operation: Monday 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.; Tuesday 9:00 – 5:00; Wednesday 10:00 a.m. -6:30 p.m.; Friday 9:00 a.m. - 1:00

p.m. (closed Thursday)

Service Type: Support Services

Program Description: Houses a growing traditional Reform congregation; Offers religious services, education, and social

activities

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: All are welcome.

Payment Accepted: Free: Yes

Languages Spoken: Hebrew and English

COPSA Institute

UMDNJ UniversityBehavioral Health 671 Hoes Lane Piscataway, NJ 08854 1-800-969-5300

Website: www.ubhc.umdnj.edu

Hours of Operation: Monday & Tuesday, 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m.; Friday 8:00 a.m. - 6:00

p.m.

Service Type: Counseling

Program Description: Services include: (1) The Resource Center - offers comprehensive referral and counseling services statewide to people with dementia, their families and professionals who work with them; (2) The Diagnostic Clinic - evaluates anyone with suspected dementia or for a second opinion; (3) The Management Clinic - provides evaluation and, once the problematic symptoms are identified, a comprehensive, individualized outpatient treatment plan is established for each patient and caregiver.

Population Served: Parts of Middlesex County and parts of Newark

Eligibility: People with dementia and their caregiver(s).

Payment Accepted: Medicaid: Yes

Medicare: Yes

Sliding Fee Scale: Yes, Charity Care is

available.

Other Payment Method: Yes, Third party

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

COSAC/NJ Center for Outreach Services

1005 Whitehouse Extension Road, Suite 1 Ewing, NJ 08638 609-883-8100 1-800-4 -AUTISM

Website: www.njcosac.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:00

a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Information & Support

Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides information and referral, training and support, education and consultation and advocacy; COSAC is dedicated to ensuring that people with autism receive appropriate, effective services and enhancing overall awareness of autism in the general public.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: The public

Payment Accepted: Free: Yes

Languages Spoken: English

Cystic Fibrosis - New Jersey State Organization

P.O. Box 3648 Wayne, NJ 07474 973-595-1232

Website: www.njsocf.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Service Type: Information & Support

Services

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides public education, referrals for patients, counseling, outreach, support, and financial assistance for adults with Cystic Fibrosis; Benefits include payment for prescription medication, medical equipment and supplies, nutritional supplements, and extra nutritious food.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: New Jersey residents only; Financial assistance requirements: 18 years or older with Cystic Fibrosis; must meet income guidelines. Call for application.

Languages Spoken: English

Healthy Bones

The Salvation Army/RSVP 287 Handy Street New Brunswick, NJ 08901

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:00

a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

Service Type: Healthcare

Program Description: Healthy Bones is an osteoporosis prevention program, which combines weight-bearing exercise and nutrition education as a means of increasing bone density. Groups of 12 participants commit to attend weekly sessions which are lead by RSVP volunteer Peer Leaders.

Population Served: Middlesex County

<u>Eligibility</u>: Medical release signed by participants doctor; Legal release by participant; Commitment to attend for six

months

<u>Languages Spoken</u>: English and Spanish

New Jersey Institute for Disabilities

10A Oak Drive Edison, NJ 08837 732-549-6187

Website: www.njid.org

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8:30

a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

<u>Program Description</u>: An organization that provides services to children and adults with

developmental disabilities

Population Served: Middlesex County

Eligibility: Call for info.

Languages Spoken: English

Perform Care

300 Horizon Drive, Suite 306 Robinsville, NJ 08691 1-877-652-7624

Website: www.performcarenj.org

Hours of Operation: 24/7

Service Type: Counseling

Program Description: Provides treatment to individuals suffering from multiple emotional problems and cross-cultural issues; Provides services for children, adolescents and adults, and forensic services; Services also include individual and group psychotherapy, psychological testing, school evaluations, biofeedback, crisis intervention, and seminars. The focus is on issues such as depression/anxiety, attention deficit disorder, learning disabilities, behavioral problems, child abuse, difficulties associated with separation and divorce, parenting issues, relationship and identity issues, phobias and panic attacks, stress-related syndromes, substance abuse, family and couples conflicts, sexual dysfunctions, domestic violence, bereavement and grief, aging issues, accidents/personal injury, workers compensation, post traumatic stress disorder (PTSD), forensic evaluations, and sex offenders; Domestic violence and anger management groups are offered.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: Refer to program description.

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Pride Center of New Jersey

85 Raritan Avenue Highland Park, NJ 08904 732-846-2232

Website: www.pridecenter.org

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Monday – Friday, 11:00

a.m. – 10:00 p.m.

Service Type: Support Services

Program Description: A gay, lesbian, bisexual and transgender community center; Operates a statewide information and referral line and lending library; A site for social, political and support groups to meet, whether they are an outside organization or a program of the center; Groups include: Al-Anon, Bisexual Network of New Jersey, CODA, African, Asian, Latina, Lesbians United and other groups for men, women, different age groups and different issues. HIV Testing is scheduled at the center on a regular basis. DONATIONS: Also accepts office supplies and gay/lesbian books.

Population Served: New Jersey

Eligibility: 18 years or older

Payment Accepted: Free: Yes

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Transportation

50% Discount Non-Emergency Transportation

14 Zirkel Ave. Piscataway, NJ 08854 908-803-8271

Website: www.foundationforhivand

dialysis.org

Hours of Operation: Representative is

available 24 hours every day.

Service Type: Transportation

<u>Program Description</u>: The mission of this program is to transport low-income individuals to medical-related trips at a 50% discount of the normal fare charged by

profit-oriented agencies. Some clients may be transported at the rate they can afford, especially kidney dialysis patients, HIV/AIDS patients and senior citizens.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Low-income group, sick individuals, senior citizens, and those without any insurance coverage for transportation to medical-related trips

Payment Accepted: Fee: Ranges from \$5 to

\$50

Languages Spoken: English

Access Link Paratransit Services

New Jersey Transit 1 Penn Plaza Newark, NJ 07105 1-800-955-2321

Website: www.njtransit.com

Hours of Operation: Hours vary depending

on location; Call for hours.

Service Type: Transportation

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides curb-to-curb transportation service to certified riders with disabilities who have applied to and are

approved for Access Link

<u>Population Served</u>: All of New Jersey, except Hunterdon, Sussex and Warren counties

Eligibility: People who, because of their disability cannot get on, off or ride in an accessible bus without assistance; People who have impairment-related conditions that prevent them from getting to or from a bus stop or subway station; Any person with a disability who can use an accessible

vehicle, but no accessible service is available; People who are certified ADA paratransiteligible in other states; Personal Care Attendants (ride free) or Companions (charged fare) of eligible riders; Must be at least 5 years old to apply for Access Link; If under 18 years old, a parent or guardian must be present during the assessment interview.

<u>Payment Accepted</u>: Fee: Same fare as if riding local bus service; Exact change is required.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Brunswick DIAL-A-RIDE

17 Joyce Kilmer Avenue New Brunswick, NJ 08901 732-745-5161

Website: dialaride@verizon.net

<u>Hours of Operation</u>: Office hours are 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.; Earliest pick up to a facility is 8:15 a.m., and latest pick up for a ride home is between 2:30 p.m. - 3:30 p.m., depending on location.

Service Type: Transportation

<u>Program Description</u>: Provides curb-to-curb transportation to non-emergency medical, mental health, physical therapy, and social service appointments

Population Served: New Brunswick

<u>Eligibility</u>: Senior citizens, disabled, or low-

income residents

Payment Accepted: Free: Yes, Call for

services.

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

New Jersey Transit

1 Penn Plaza East Newark, NJ 07105 973-491-7000

Website: www.njtransit.com

Hours of Operation: Hours vary depending

on location; Call for hours.

Service Type: Transportation

Program Description: The Transit Information Center will provide information concerning the Reduced Fare Program for senior citizens, as well as basic scheduling and fare information. Wheelchair reservations should be made by people who will be using the traditional bus and routes, but who will need additional assistance getting on and off the bus. Many bus routes provide accessible service. If an accessible bus is not available along the route, Access Link may be able to provide service (refer to separate listing).

Population Served: New Jersey; New York;

and Philadelphia, PA

Eligibility: Anyone in need of service

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Fee: Price of fare

New Jersey Transit Reduced Fare Program

New Jersey Transit Corp. 180 Boyden Avenue Maplewood, NJ 07040 973-378-6300

Website: www.njtransit.com

Hours of Operation: Hours vary depending

on location; Call for hours.

Service Type: Transportation

<u>Program Description</u>: Reduced fares available for the elderly, ages 62 years and older, and disabled persons; Applications for elderly persons are available at banks and at county offices; Disabled persons can write or call for an application; All disabled and those age 65 and older who possess a Medicare card need not file an application; Presentation of the Medicare card itself is sufficient.

Population Served: New Jersey

<u>Eligibility</u>: Senior citizens ages 62 years of age and older, and disabled persons

Payment Accepted: Free: No

Fee: One-half the normal one-way fare

Languages Spoken: English and Spanish

Travelers Aid

Newark Liberty International Airport Terminal B Newark, NJ 07114 973-623-5052

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 10:00

a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

Service Type: Transportation

Program Description: Travelers Aid volunteers staff the information counter at the International arrivals area in Terminal B to provide Meet & Assist services for children, seniors, and anyone needing assistance from the gate to connecting flights or ground transportation. Transportation assistance is also provided to people in distress when funding is available.

VOLUNTEERS are welcome to help as counter representatives to answer questions about the airport, airlines, etc.

<u>Population Served</u>: Newark Airport; Middlesex County; Somerset County; and Northern and Central New Jersey for transportation financial assistance

<u>Eligibility</u>: Passengers who need assistance; Greyhound bus ticket discounts for others in need

Payment Accepted: Discounts on

Greyhound bus tickets

2016 BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS

Ronald G. Rios, Freeholder Director
Carol Bellante, Deputy Director
Kenneth Armwood, Freeholder
Charles Kenny, Freeholder
H. James Polos, Freeholder
Charles E. Tomaro, Freeholder
Blanquita B. Valenti, Freeholder



County Of Middlesex Department of Public Safety and Health Office of Health Services

All requests to duplicate this document, on either CD or hardcopy, must be made in writing to:

Lester Jones, Director-Health Officer
35 Kennedy Boulevard
East Brunswick, NJ 08816
732-745-3100
732-745-2568
www.co.middlesex.nj.us

Copyright - 2016